
Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 

Date/Time:  Tuesday, October 23, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   

Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 

   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 

Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 

Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 

Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 

ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 

(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 

the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 

hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  

 

CALL TO ORDER 

 

1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  

 Update on In-person Absentee Voting 

 

2. Minutes and Reports:  

Planning Commission (9/10/2018); Landmarks (9/20/2018) ; Whitewater Park Steering Committee 

(8/20/2018, 9/17/2018) ; Tree Commission (8/9/2018) ; Finance Committee ( 9/25/2018)  

 

 

3. Public Comment Period:  

 

 

4. CONSENT AGENDA 

A. October 9, 2018 Council minutes 

B.  R-175-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 

Operator Licenses to various applicants.  

C. Stoughton Utilities Payments due List Report; Stoughton Utilities Committee Minutes 

(9/17/2018); Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities August 

2018 Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities August 2018 Statistical Report  

 

OLD BUSINESS 

 

5. O-23-2018- Providing for the Direct Annexation of a Portion of the Town of Dunkirk and a 

Portion of the Town of Rutland to the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (Planning 

Commission approved on October 8, 2018)      SECOND 

READING  

 

 

NEW BUSINESS 

 

 

OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 

regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 

  

 

mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us


6. R-176 -2018- Approving a Certified Survey Map at 309 Pine Street which is owned by the 

Wisconsin Partnership for Housing Development, Dane County, Wisconsin. (Planning 

Commission approved 7-0 on October 8, 2018)  

 

7. R- 177-2018- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) 

request by Bryan Schilling for property located at 1966 Quam Point Road, Town of 

Dunn, Dane County, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on October 8, 

2018)  

 

8. R-178-2018- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) 

request by Gregory Shaw for property located on Taylor Lane, Town of Dunkirk, Dane 

County, Wisconsin (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on October 8, 2018) 

 

9. O-24-2018- Repealing Section 78-913 and Repealing and Recreating Section 78-517 of 

the Stoughton Municipal Code (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on October 8, 2018) 

 

10. R-179-2018- Confirming the Mayor’s appoint Citizen Appointment of Natalie Norlin to 

the Arts Council, pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code  

 

11. R-180-2018- Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment of Fred Hundt to the Housing 

Authority, pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code  

 

12. R-181-2018-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 

Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Free 

Health Clinic for the Speakeasy for Healthcare Event 

 

  

ADJOURNMENT 

Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 

aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 

Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  

 





Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, October 23, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


ATTENTION COUNCIL MEMBERS: TWO-THIRDS OF MEMBERS NEEDED FOR A QUORUM 


(EIGHT). The Council may only conduct business when a quorum is present. If you are unable to attend 


the meeting, please notify the City Clerk’s office via telephone (608)873-6677 or via email 


hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us  


 


CALL TO ORDER 


 


1. Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


 Update on In-person Absentee Voting 


 


2. Minutes and Reports:  


Planning Commission (9/10/2018); Landmarks (9/20/2018) ; Whitewater Park Steering Committee 


(8/20/2018, 9/17/2018) ; Tree Commission (8/9/2018) ; Finance Committee ( 9/25/2018)  


 


 


3. Public Comment Period:  


 


 


4. CONSENT AGENDA 


A. October 9, 2018 Council minutes 


B.  R-175-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants.  


C. Stoughton Utilities Payments due List Report; Stoughton Utilities Committee Minutes 


(9/17/2018); Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities August 


2018 Financial Summary; Stoughton Utilities August 2018 Statistical Report  


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


5. O-23-2018- Providing for the Direct Annexation of a Portion of the Town of Dunkirk and a 


Portion of the Town of Rutland to the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin (Planning 


Commission approved on October 8, 2018)      SECOND 


READING  


 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


 


OFFICIAL NOTICE AND AGENDA-AMENDED 
Notice is hereby given that Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, will hold a 


regular or special meeting as indicated on the date and at the time and location given below. 


  


 



mailto:hlicht@ci.stoughton.wi.us





6. R-176 -2018- Approving a Certified Survey Map at 309 Pine Street which is owned by the 


Wisconsin Partnership for Housing Development, Dane County, Wisconsin. (Planning 


Commission approved 7-0 on October 8, 2018)  


 


7. R- 177-2018- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) 


request by Bryan Schilling for property located at 1966 Quam Point Road, Town of 


Dunn, Dane County, Wisconsin. (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on October 8, 


2018)  


 


8. R-178-2018- Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) 


request by Gregory Shaw for property located on Taylor Lane, Town of Dunkirk, Dane 


County, Wisconsin (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on October 8, 2018) 


 


9. O-24-2018- Repealing Section 78-913 and Repealing and Recreating Section 78-517 of 


the Stoughton Municipal Code (Planning Commission approved 7-0 on October 8, 2018) 


 


10. R-179-2018- Confirming the Mayor’s appoint Citizen Appointment of Natalie Norlin to 


the Arts Council, pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code  


 


11. R-180-2018- Confirming the Mayor’s Citizen Appointment of Fred Hundt to the Housing 


Authority, pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code  


 


12. R-181-2018-Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary 


Class “B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Free 


Health Clinic for the Speakeasy for Healthcare Event 


 


  


ADJOURNMENT 


Upon reasonable notice, efforts will be made to accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate 


aids and services. For information or to request such assistance, please call the City Hall at (608) 873-6677.By: 


Mayor Tim Swadley, Council President Tom Majewski  


 








Plan Commission Meeting Minutes 


Monday, September 10, 2018 at 7:00 pm 
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton, 
WI. 
 


Members Present:  Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Matt Bartlett, Vice-Chair; Todd Barman; Phil 


Caravello; Greg Jenson; Tom Robinson; and Tom Selsor 


Members Absent: None 


Staff:  Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development and Michael Stacey, Zoning 


Administrator 


Press: None 


Guests: Eric Nelson; Peggy Veregin; Tom Majewski; and Emily Bahr 


 


1. Call to order.  Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:00 pm. 


 


2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of August 13, 2018.   


Motion by Bartlett to approve the minutes, 2nd by Jenson.  Motion carried 7 – 0. 


 


3. Council Representative Report. 


Bartlett stated the Common Council approved an extra-territorial land division request. 


 


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments. 


Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments as outlined in the packet.  There 


were no questions. 


 


5. Request by Eric Nelson of Great American Home Improvement for approval of exterior 


renovations at 155 W. Main Street. 


Eric Nelson explained the request. 


 


Barman questioned removal of the vines at the rear of the building.  Eric Nelson stated they 


planned to remove the vines and paint that part of the building similar to the front. 


 


Barman suggested changing the color of the white vinyl windows to a darker color.  Eric Nelson 


stated there is an almond or gray option. 


 


Barman discussed a 2 over 2 option for the windows.   


 


Barman questioned the front sign board.  Eric Nelson stated the board is coming off.  Barman 


offered options for future signage locations. 


 


Motion by Bartlett to approve the request including changing the white vinyl windows to an 


almond or brown color, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 7 – 0. 


 


6. Discuss and make recommendations for proposed ordinance amendments to section 78-517, 
downtown design overlay zoning district requirements. 
Barman discussed changing “should” to “shall” within the design standards because should can be 
interpreted as maybe and is not enforceable. 
 
Barman stated Section 78-517(7)(p) through the end of the ordinance is more educational and related to 
historic preservation so those sections can be either eliminated or added to prior section of the code. 







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/10/18 


Page 2 of 2 


 


Recess at 7:35 pm to wait for Attorney Dregne to arrive. 
 
Tom Selsor left at 7:45pm 
 
Meeting reopened at 7:47pm 
 
Mayor Swadley stated there are people in attendance that would like to speak to the ordinance revisions. 
 
Jensen stated to waive the rules and allow people to speak. 
 
Peggy Veregin suggested a few edits to the draft ordinance which Barman will include in the next draft. 
 
Barman went through several proposed edits to the draft ordinance. 
 
The commission discussed various edits to the draft. 
 
Jenson left at 8:13pm 
 
Barman continued with proposed edits to the draft ordinance. 
 
Attorney Dregne arrived at 8:20pm 
 
Barman continued with the proposed edits to the draft ordinance. 
 
Barman will provide of draft of all discussed changes to city staff. 
 
The commission agreed to hold a public hearing next month. 
 


7. Future agenda items. 


Public hearing for the amendment to section 78-517. 


 


8. Adjournment. 


Motion by Bartlett to adjourn at 8:50pm, 2nd by Caravello.  Motion carried 5 – 0. 


 


Respectfully Submitted, 


 


Michael Stacey 


 


 


 


 


  
T:\PACKETS\APPROVED COMMITTEE MINUTES\Planning Commission\2018\Planning Minutes  9-10-18.docx 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\Minutes\02-Landmarks Minutes 9-20-18.doc 


Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday September 20, 2018 – 7:00 pm 


City Hall, Hall of Fame Room, Lower Level, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 
 


Members Present:  Peggy Veregin, Chair; Greg Pigarelli, Secretary; Tom Majewski; Kristi Panthofer; 


Kimberly Cook and Alan Hedstrom 


Absent: Todd Hubing 


Staff: Michael Stacey, Zoning Administrator 


Guests:  Joseph Cabibbo; Roger Springman; Matt Bartlett and Eric Francksen  


 


1. Call to order.  Veregin called the meeting to order at 7:05 pm. 
 


2. Consider approval of the Landmarks Commission meeting minutes of August 9, 2018.   


Motion by Hedstrom to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Cook.  Motion carried 6 – 0. 
 
3. Request by Joseph Cabibbo for a certificate of appropriateness to repair the porch at 404 S. 


Fifth Street. 


Veregin gave an overview of the request.  The commission reviewed the application documents. 
 
Motion by Hedstrom to approve the certificate of appropriateness as presented, 2nd by Panthofer.  
Motion carried 6 – 0. 
 


4. Request by Eric Francksen for a certificate of appropriateness to repair mortar joints at 327 


E. Washington Street. 


Veregin introduced the request.  Eric Francksen was available for questions. 
 
The commission discussed removal of the flat mortar is not necessary if it is sound.  Eric Francksen 
was not sure if removal of the flat mortar was part of the bid. 
 


Veregin stated information will be added to the COA related to the type of mortar including 


matching the existing profile.  Type O mortar may be appropriate but nothing harder than Type N 


shall be used to repoint the joints. The new mortar joints shall match the historic color, dimension 


and profile, and reproducing the historic beaded profile. 


 
Motion by Hedstrom to approve the certificate of appropriateness as presented, 2nd by Pigarelli.  
Pigarelli stated the beaded mortar joints are typical of a foundation wall but not a retaining wall. 
 
Motion carried 6 – 0. 
 


5. Request by Eric Francksen to discuss future replacement of the garage at 327 E. Washington 


Street. 


Eric Francksen would like to remove the existing garage and construct a carriage house in the exact 
location.  Eric also may seek access from the alley.   
 
Stacey stated a variance would be necessary to construct a carriage house closer than 4 feet to the 
lot lines. 
 
The Commission recommended Mr. Francksen use Sanborn Maps, historic photos and seek similar 
carriage houses to formulate a plan moving forward. 
 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/20/18 


Page 2 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\Minutes\02-Landmarks Minutes 9-20-18.doc  


 
6. Discuss future plans for the Power Plant building. 


Veregin introduced Roger Springman, Chair of the Redevelopment Authority (RDA). 
 
Roger Springman explained the RDA is seeking to acquire the Power Plant and Public Works 
Facility properties and this will likely happen in the next couple months.  Roger stated maintenance 
such as roof repairs and tuck-pointing is needed for the building 
 
Majewski stated there is concerns of the building becoming like the Highway Trailer Building.  
There are currently funds set aside for the roof and tuck-pointing that may not be available if the 
property is transferred.  There are also concerns that removal of the raceway will have ramifications 
for the building going forward. 
 
The group discussed recently acquired grant funding for river bank stabilization. 
 
Roger Springman stated Carl Chenoweth and Lucas Trow are the point people for the Power Plant 
Building. 
 
Veregin stated all the plans she has seen show the river being moved away from the Power Plant 
which brings into questions how that may affect its eligibility for addition to the National Register 
of Historic Places. 
 
Roger Springman and Veregin plan to schedule a meeting between the RDA, Parks and Recreation 
Committee and the Landmarks Commission in October. 
 
Roger Springman stated there is a special brainstorming meeting of the RDA and special guests 
from other communities on Monday night at 5:30 pm. 
 
Roger Springman suggested the Landmarks Commission invite Recreation Director Dan Glynn to a 
meeting to go over the whitewater plan.  It is still unknown if the City will get the WDNR grant for 
the whitewater project. 


 


7. Status update for Highway Trailer / Moline Plow building redevelopment. 


Roger Springman gave an update regarding the redevelopment area and noted there is an article in 
the HUB today. 
 
Roger Springman stated they have several options to stabilize the blacksmith portion of the 
building with the least expensive option being hog leg bracing.  The last option would be to roll the 
dice and hope it does not fall over.  Roger provided pictures of the various options. 
 
Roger Springman gave a brief overview of what the future may bring for the blacksmith building 
with pictures of similar projects. 
 


8. Discuss Linderud photo collection. 


Tabled until Todd Hubing is back. 
 


9. Discuss Main Street Outreach. 


Panthofer stated the community farmers market is this weekend.  The commission discussed what 
to bring to the market. 







Landmarks Commission Meeting Minutes 


9/20/18 


Page 3 of 3 


 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\Minutes\02-Landmarks Minutes 9-20-18.doc  


 
Panthofer stated she has interest in creating a Facebook page and possibly using other social media 
for the Landmarks Commission similar to what she currently does for Sustainable Stoughton. 
 
Panthofer is also interested in creating a logo for the Landmarks Commission and plans to bring 
some designs to a future meeting. 
 
Stacey stated Tower Times articles are due by October 18th for the November mailing.  Stacey to 
provide options in the next packet. 
 
Veregin provided information about the Wisconsin Historical Society towards proactively 
providing information to the State legislature.  Veregin to provide Stacey survey information. 
 


10. 2018 Preservation Award Nomination. 


Veregin would like to nominate the Badger Theater for their façade work this year.  Veregin stated 
the Dragon House could be nominated next year in May if the dragons are done by then. 
 
Motion by Panthofer to nominate the Badger Theater for a preservation award in December of this 
year, 2nd by Cook.  Motion carried 6 – 0.   


  


11. Local landmark status update for 148/154 E. Main St, 118 N. Page St and 515 E. Main St. 


Nothing new to report. 


 


12. Status of 2017 and 2018 local landmark grants. 


Stacey provided a spreadsheet summarizing the grants. 


 


13. Discuss 2019 Budget. 


The 2019 budget is still in the discussion stage. 


 


14. Commission Reports/Calendar.  


Veregin gave an overview of the agenda for the upcoming conference in October. 


 


15. Future agenda items. 


None discussed. 


   


16. Adjournment. Motion by Hedstrom to adjourn at 9:20 pm, 2nd by Panthofer.   Motion carried   


6 - 0. 


 
Respectfully Submitted,  
 
Michael P. Stacey 







 


 


WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
August 20, 2018  
8:00 AM 
Stoughton City Hall – Hall of Fame Room  
 
Present: Alderpersons: Bob Diebel, Jamie Patrick, Regina Hirsch, Brandon Holstein, Matt 
Dregne, Carl Chenoweth, Vik Malling, Alex DeSmidt, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Mayor Tim Swadley  
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:00 am.  
 
2. Communications 
 
Welcoming Statements & Introductions  
The members of the steering committee introduced themselves to each other.  
 
Project History  
Glynn shared the project history starting from the idea of the park to where the project is today 
and the steps he has taken.  
 
Conceptual Plan Presentation  
Glynn shared the conceptual plan to the members and explained the different features of the 
plan.  
 
Stakeholder Groups  
Glynn shared the stakeholder matrix to the group and explained that many of them represented 
different stakeholder groups within the matrix. Glynn shared that two groups who are not 
represented on the committee include fishermen and riverfront property owners.  
 
Role of the Steering Committee  
Glynn shared what the role of the steering committee is. With each of them representing different 
stakeholder groups, it is likely that they will not all be one hundred percent agreeable on all 
features of the park. Glynn explained that this is where consensus building comes in. Consensus 
building is where a group of different stakeholders convene and come up with a plan that they 
can all live with.  
 
Motion made by Matt Dregne and seconded by Alex DeSmidt to use the consensus building 
approach for decision-making. The motion passed unanimously.  
 
Old Business 
 
3. Election of Facilitator 
Vik Malling nominated Regina Hirsch as the Facilitator and seconded by Matt Dregne. Motion 
passed unanimously. 
 
4. Election of Vice Facilitator  
Vik Malling nominated Bob Diebel as the Vice Facilitator and seconded by Alex DeSmidt. Motion 
passed unanimously.  
 
5. New Members 
Glynn shared that fishermen should be represented since the area will be disrupted by paddlers. 
Chenoweth shared that he would like to see a member of the Dunkirk Dam Lake District be 
represented. The committee agreed that these were both good ideas. Glynn shared that he would 
work on recruiting these members before the next meeting. 
 
6. Meeting Days & Times 
There was discussion among members about the time and day for future meetings. Everyone 
agreed upon the third Monday of every month at 8:00 am.  
 


 







 


 


7. Public Involvement Plan 
Glynn shared that there are various stakeholder groups that need to be heard from during the 
process and the best way to gather input. There was discussion about the best possible design 
for the park which included different options for the dam. The committee agreed to have experts 
in that area for the following meeting. DeSmidt shared that he could see if John Reimer from 
Dane County Land and Water Conservation Department.  
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by DeSmidt and seconded by Holstein at 9:12 am. Motion carried unanimously.  







 


 


WHITEWATER PARK STEERING COMMITTEE MEETING MINUTES 
September 17, 2018  
8:00 AM 
Stoughton Fire Station  
 
Present: Alderpersons: Bob Diebel, Mark Landgraf, Regina Hirsch, Brandon Holstein, Carl 
Chenoweth, Alex DeSmidt, and Parks & Recreation Director Dan Glynn 
Guests: Rob Davis, Eric Olsen, John Reimer, Brett Hebert, John Halverson, Raj Shukla  
 
1. Call to Order 
Meeting called to order at 8:00 am.  
 
2. Communications 
 
Welcoming Statements & Introductions  
The members of the steering committee and guests introduced themselves.  
 
Old Business 
 
3. New Members 
Glynn shared that he contacted the Dunkirk Dam Lake District and the Yahara Fishing Club about 
having a representative. He relayed that the Jim Schneider from the Dunkirk Dam Lake District 
told him that he didn’t receive any interest from anyone willing to serve, but some members may 
attend future meetings. Glynn shared that he will continue to recruit a fishing representative. 
 
4. Lake Level Management of the Yahara Chain of Lakes  
John Reimer explained how the water flows through the Yahara Chain lake system. This included 
the dam operations at Tenney Park, Babcock Park, and LaFollete Park. He explained that 
vegetation in the river has slowed down flows and the Babcock and LaFollete Park Dams have 
been open. He shared that the Tenney Park Dam is the control point of releasing water through 
the system. He said that the County is concerned with getting water through the system or 
retaining it before it hits the system, and are looking at ways to increase the flow. He also shared 
the coordination and responsibilities of operating a dam including teleconferences to 
communicate and maintaining them. He shared that the Steering Committee should be looking for 
an answer if the dam and whitewater park can coexist. Hebert shared the time commitment 
needed to operate the dam and the inspection costs.  
 
5. Floodplains and Dams 
Rob Davis shared information regarding dam removal grants that the DNR has available. He 
recommended that hydraulic modeling be done so that impact of water levels and flood plains 
would be known if the dam is removed. Davis shared that whatever is done cannot impact the 
flood plain negatively.  
 
6. River Health.  
Raj Shukla shared that there are other people from the River Alliance who would be better suited 
to discuss ecological issues. He shared that there are economic and cultural benefits to dam 
removal. He shared that the River Alliance was formed by paddlers in an effort to remove dams.  
 
7. Economic Impact Report  
Glynn shared that he received the economic impact report has been completed. The economic 
impact varied from $2 to $30 million annually. Glynn shared that it shows that the design needs to 
carefully thought out so it attracts visitors from the Milwaukee and Chicago regions.  
 
8. Future Agenda Items  
Design Questions - Gary Lacy 
Trail Connectivity & Greenways  
 
 
Adjournment 
Motion made by Diebel and seconded by DeSmidt at 9:31 am. Motion carried unanimously.  


 







 


 


Tree Commission Meeting Minutes 


Thursday, August 9, 2018 at 5:00 PM 


Ed Overland Room, 381 E Main St, Stoughton 
 
Members Present:   Mitch Bergeson, Mike Point, Kevin Short and Sid Boersma   


Absent & Excused:    Nick Yuknis, Dean Tangeman, Robert Kardasz and Director of Public Works Brett 
Hebert 


Guest:   


Staff:   City Forester John Kemppainen and Street Department Secretary Vickie Erdahl  


Call to order:  Bergeson called to order @ 5:00 PM  


 
1)   Communications:   


Kemppainen stated: 


 That he and Caity have started counting the lumber for volume @ the barn.  It will be the avg. width X 
avg. length per species. Some of the ash wood at the barn has been donated to an Eagle Scout Troop 
to build blue bird houses.  The Senior Center will also been selecting some wood for their shop. 


 New intern, Caity, has started updating the tree inventory of all the trees in Stoughton. 


 Jim’s Tree Service will be working at Race Track Park off of Cty A to remove more ash trees. 


 Caity will be finishing her internship at the end of August. 


Short requested that staff check the website for access to the tree inventory to make sure it is working 
properly. 


Boersma questioned the committee about private trees and a situation with the river and a neighbor 
who has no access to their backyard on their own property 


 


2) July Forestry Reports:  Kemppainen stated : 


 Started updating inventory for the annual pruning program. Will be working in the center of town in the 
older neighborhoods. 


 Road construction areas monitored for tree conflicts – at this time necessary tree removals have been 
done by in-house staff and contractors. 


 Ash removal in Schefelker has been completed. Clean up will start ASAP 


 95 ash trees were treated and will be evaluated in 2019. 


 Yahara River Trail was inspected for necessary ash tree removals – at this time nearly 120 trees will be 
removed. 


 In-house staff, removed 9 street trees and trimmed 10 street trees. 


 2017 trees planted were inspected for warranty – five trees did not survive and will be replaced at no 
cost to the city. 


 Private hazardous tree ordinance is still being reviewed with city attorney 
 
 


3) Discussion regarding the Wood Inventory Plan/Pricing:  Bergeson presented his Race Track Barn 
inventory list and map. Kemppainen has started identifying the volumes of each type of wood. When 
measurements have been completed the committee needs to decide on how to dispose of the wood. 


The new facility will have an area for wood to be stored indoors and the forester will be able to keep a 
more accurate inventory.  There are also logs being stored at the Matson pit outside of town which will 
need to be moved. Kemppainen is currently painting the ends of quality the logs to preserve. 







 


 


Boersma voiced a concern about not having a saw mill and if the city had other options.  Kemppainen 
knows of outside vendors that we could barter with or pay.  Questions arose concerning insurance, but 
most of these vendors have the proper insurance if we used them. Also as a member of the Wisconsin 
Urban Wood we would have access to many resources for services for sawing. 


 


4) Discussion for Tree City USA & Growth Award Ideas:  Bergeson discussed a packet he prepared 
analyzing the last 13 years of awards, including funds and categories submitted. Regarding the Growth 
Award, the city has to have a project(s) that add up to ten points in order to qualify for the growth award. 


 


Earlier this year the committee had discussed using the Virgin Lake Park Boardwalk to obtain our points, 
however, it has been consistently too wet to install.  Bergeson’s assessment showed several categories 
that we could potentially use to reach our goal: 


A5-Commuity Wide Tree Event 


A7- Youth Education 


A10-Continuing Education for Managers  & Tree Board Members 


D4-Street Tree Planting 


D5-Street Tree Pruning 


D6-Hazard Tree Program 


C8-Improved Ordinance 


Committee will review and decide which direction to choose for points. 


Motion by Boersma. Seconded by Bergeson to direct staff to apply for the 2018 Tree City USA and 
Growth Awards. 


  


5) Approval of minutes from July 19, 2018 Meeting:  Motion by Short seconded by Boersma to approve 
the minutes.  Carried 4-0. 


 
6)  Future Agenda Items:  Public Works Facility - New Site Plan, Tree Growth Award Plan, Wood Inventory 


Plan 
 


 
Motion by Point, seconded by Boersma to adjourn the meeting at 6:30 p.m.  Respectfully submitted 8/18/18, Vickie 
Erdahl - Staff  







CITY OF STOUGHTON FINANCE COMMITTEE MINUTES  


SEPTEMBER 25, 2018 @ 6:00 PM 


COUNCIL CHAMBERS, 321 S FOURTH STREET, STOUGHTON, WI  


 


Present 
Denise Duranczyk, Pat O’Connor, Kathleen Johnson, Greg Jenson, and Mayor Tim Swadley  


 


Others Present 
Clerk Licht, Planning Director Scheel, and Finance Director Friedl, Utilities Director Kardasz, 


Police Chief Leck, HR Director Gillingham, Senior Center Director McGlynn  


 


Absent and Excused 


None  


 


Call to Order 


Chairperson Duranczyk called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m.  


 


Communications 


 


Reports: The following reports were entered into the record.  


 Updated Contingency Report 


 August 2018 Treasurer’s Report 


 Year-to-Date Financial Summary 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


None 


 


NEW BUSINESS 


 


Approval of the September 11, 2018 Finance Committee Minutes 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to approve the September 11, 2018 minutes. Motion 


carried 5-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding amendment to the 2018 budget as follows: 


 Taxi Grant Revenues: Original $140,000  Proposed: $225,000 


 Taxi Grant Expenses: Original $150,000  Proposed: $205,000 


 


The committee decided to bring the budget amendment back to the December 2018 meeting.  


 


Discussion regarding Compensation Plan and 2019 Benefits Renewals as passed at the 


September 13, 2018 Personnel Committee meeting 


 


Director Gillingham gave a brief overview of the compensation plan and 2019 Benefits 


Renewals. The Finance committee had no concerns with benefits plan.  


 


Discussion and possible action regarding annexation of properties from the Town of 







Rutland and Town of Dunkirk previously known as the Granrud Farm 


Planning Director said that this is a standard pre-annexation agreement. The master plan for 


the area is mixed use. Duranczyk said there are a lot of single family homes in the area and is 


concerned about the multifamily and mixed use in the plan.  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to approve the pre-annexation agreement. Motion 


carried 4-1 with Johnson voting ‘no’.  


 


Discussion regarding 2019 budget presentation timeline 


The committee decided that there will be 3 committee of the whole meetings: October 18, 


October 25, and November 1.  


 


The Utilities budget will be presented at the October 9, 2018 Finance meeting.  


 


FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS  
Unassigned Fund Balance Policy revisions 


Debt Management Policy revisions 


Review of financial reports and fund balances in the Library, Senior Center, and Food Pantry 


Funds 


Mad Rep 


 


Adjournment 


Motion by Jenson, second by Johnson to adjourn at 6:45 p.m. Motion carried 5-0.  





		01-Planning Minutes  9-10-18.pdf

		02-Landmarks Minutes 9-20-18.pdf

		03-Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 8-20-18.pdf

		04-Whitewater Park Steering Committee Meeting Minutes 9-17-18.pdf

		05-TC Min August 9, 2018.pdf

		06-September 25, 2018 Finance Committee Mintues.pdf






 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s appoint Citizen Appointment of Natalie Norlin to the Arts Council, pursuant 


to 2-127 of the Municipal Code 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-179 -2018 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
October 23, 2018  


 


WHEREAS, the Mayor has submitted a citizen appointment to the Arts Council for a term ending 


in 2019; and  


 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows: 


 


Arts Council  


Natalie Norlin  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s citizen appointment of Natalie Norlin to the Arts Council  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Confirming the Mayor’s appoint Citizen Appointment of Fred Hundt to the Housing Authority, 


pursuant to 2-127 of the Municipal Code 
 
Committee Action: 


 
N/A 


 
Fiscal Impact: $-0- 
 
File Number: 


 
R-180 -2018 


 
Date Introduced:  


 
October 23, 2018  


 


WHEREAS, Dan Matson has resigned from the Housing Authority and the Mayor has submitted 


a citizen appointment to fill the vacancy for a term ending in 2019; and  


 


WHEREAS, the appointment is as follows: 


 


Arts Council  


Fred Hundt  


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) confirm the Mayor’s citizen appointment of Fred Hundt to the Housing Authority  


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor     Date 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 








CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN ST., STOUGHTON WI 53589 
 


 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve a Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and Special Event License to the Stoughton Free Health Clinic for the Speakeasy for 


Health Event  
 
Committee Action: 


 
 


 
Fiscal Impact: None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-181-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 23, 2018 


 


WHEREAS, it is in the best interest of the City to approve an Application for a Temporary Class 


“B”/Class “B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License to the Stoughton Free Health Clinic; 


and 


 


WHEREAS, the Chief of Police has reviewed the Application for a Temporary Class “B”/Class 


“B” Retailer’s License and a Special Event License, and recommends approval, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city 


official(s) be hereby directed and authorized to execute the Temporary Class “B”/Class “B” 


Retailer’s License and a Special Event License based on no fines or fees due to the City of 


Stoughton, attached hereto and incorporated as part of this resolution, between the City of 


Stoughton and the Stoughton Free Health Clinic.   


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 
 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 







hlicht

Text Box

 



hlicht

Text Box

    



hlicht

Text Box

      



hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

    







hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

   



hlicht

Text Box

  



hlicht

Text Box

   









		12a-Approving a Temp Class B and Special Event License for the Stoughton Free Health Clinic.pdf

		12b-Application for Temp Class B and Special Event-Free Health Clinic.pdf






Meeting of:  COMMON COUNCIL OF THE CITY OF STOUGHTON 


Date/Time:  Tuesday, October 9, 2018 @ 7:00 p.m.   


Location:  Council Chambers (2nd Floor of Public Safety Building) 


   321 South Fourth Street, Stoughton, Wisconsin 


Members: Mayor Tim Swadley, Matt Bartlett, Sid Boersma, Phil Caravello, Denise 


Duranczyk, Regina Hirsch, Greg Jenson, Kathleen Johnson,  Tom Majewski, 


Pat O’Connor, Lisa Reeves, Timothy Riley and Nicole Wiessinger 


 


CALL TO ORDER 


Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 7:00 p. m.  


 


Roll Call, Communications, and Presentations:  


Clerk Licht called the roll and noted that there were 11 alders present. Johnson was absent and excused.  


 


 Innovation Grant Update by Assistant Utilities Director Brain Hoops.  


 STI, Inc. Update-There was no update.  


 HATS Update by Alder Boersma.   


 Jenson thanked Bob Kardasz 


 


Minutes and Reports: the following minutes and reports were entered into the record.  


 Finance Committee (9/11/2018); CA CP Minutes (9/4/2018); Public Safety (7/25/2018); 


RDA (4/16/18); Parks & Rec (8/21/2018)  


 Status Report Regarding Excessive Force Claim  


 


Public Comment Period:  


Sharon Mason-Boersma, 243 E. McKinley St., proposed a report for her vision of Stoughton.  


 


CONSENT AGENDA 


A. September 25, 2018 Council minutes 


B.  R-168-2018 – Resolution Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue 


Operator Licenses to various applicants.  


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Caravello to approve the consent agenda. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


OLD BUSINESS 


 


O-22-2018- Amending Sections 2-286, 2-287 and 74-4 of the Stoughton Municipal Code  


Relating to the Utilities Director  


 


Motion by Reeves, second Duranczyk to approve O-22-2018 Amending Sections 2-286, 2-287 


and 74-4 of the Stoughton Municipal Code Relating to the Utilities Director. Motion carried 11-


0. 


 


  


  


 







NEW BUSINESS 


 


R-169-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to approve the revised position 


description for the Utilities Director.  


 


Motion by Reeves, second by Riley to approve R-169-2018 Authorizing and directing the proper 


city official(s) to approve the revised position description for the Utilities Director.  Motion by 


Duranczyk, second by Boersma to amend the job description to include pay grade 23. Motion 


carried 11-0. 


 


Motion as amended carried 11-0.  


 


McFarland State Bank Property Donation  


a. Review Results of Environmental Assessment and Title Work  


b. Discussion and possible action regarding proceeding with donation  


 


Attorney Dregne provided a summary of the Environmental Assessment. He said that there was limited 


contamination at the site. He added that the report would need to be reported to the DNR and most likely 


the DNR will require no additional testing. Dregne said that there is a very low risk that the DNR would 


require further soil testing.  


 


Riley thinks that we should ask for more time. Duranczyk thinks that we should wait until after the 


budget. She thinks that we should use these funds to implement the wage scale. We need a current space 


needs study. Tim responded saying the acquisition of the building would be able to generate revenue.  


 


Hirsch said that we should move forward when we need space now and will need it even more in the 


next 5 years.  


 


Reeves said that the Opera House could benefit greatly from expanding into the City Hall.  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Majewski to move forward with the donation and direct the City attorney 


to move forward with the transaction. 


 


Motion by Majewski, second by Jenson to call to question. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Original Motion carried 7-4 with Caravello, O’Connor, Riley and Duranczyk voting no.  


 


R-170-2018- Approving a Pre-Annexation Agreement between the City of Stoughton and RHD 


Properties, LLC  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-170-2018 Approving a pre-annexation 


agreement between the City of Stoughton and RHD Properties, LLC.. Motion carried 10-1 with 


Caravello voting no.  


 


O-23-2018- Providing for the Direct Annexation of a Portion of the Town of Dunkirk and a Portion of 


the Town of Rutland to the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin    







Bartlett offered O-23-2018 as a first reading. It will be before the council on October 23, 2018.  


 


Duranczyk noted that the Clerk should verify the voting districts   


 


R-171-2018- Approving a financial agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of 


Stoughton for costs for road improvements to US Highway 51 from Page St. to Hoel Avenue, 


currently scheduled to be constructed in 2020.  


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Jenson to approve R-171-2018 Approving a financial 


agreement between the State of Wisconsin and the City of Stoughton for costs for road 


improvements to US Highway 51 from Page St. to Hoel Avenue, currently scheduled to be 


constructed in 2020. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-172-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Karl Wirag as the 


agent for Kwik Trip #738, located at 1231 E. Main Street  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to approve R-172-2018 Authorizing and directing the 


proper city official(s) to appoint Karl Wirag as the agent for Kwik Trip #738, located at 1231 E. 


Main Street. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-173-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to appoint Jacqueline Shaffer 


as the agent for Walgreens #07519, located at 1705 US HWY 51 


 


Motion by Jenson, second by Riley to approve R-173-2018 Authorizing and directing the proper 


city official(s) to appoint Jacqueline Shaffer as the agent for Walgreens #07519, located at 1705 


US HWY 51. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


R-174-2018- Authorizing and directing the proper City official(s) to designate Vernon Street as a 


Through Street  


 


Motion by Jenson, second by O’Connor to approve R-174-2018 Authorizing and directing the 


proper City official(s) to designate Vernon Street as a Through Street. Motion carried 11-0. 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding appointing a council member to the Ad Hoc 


Stoughton School District, Stoughton City Council and Stoughton Chamber of Commerce  


 


Motion by Boersma, second by Reeves to appoint alder Riley to the Ad Hoc committee. Motion 


carried 11-0. 


 


Consideration and possible action to direct city attorney to send letter to Department of 


Natural Resources requesting additional investigation of the extent of contamination at the 


324 South Water Street site, including contamination extending into the public right of 


way, prior to closing the site 


 


Dregne said the city should object and further testing should be done. Motion by Duranczyk, 


second by Boersma to direct city attorney to send letter to Department of Natural Resources 







requesting additional investigation of the extent of contamination at the 324 South Water Street 


site, including contamination extending into the public right of way, prior to closing the site. 


Motion carried 10-0 with Wiessinger abstaining.  


 


 


Discussion and possible action regarding agreement with TDS Metrocom, LLC ***The 


Council may consider this item in closed session pursuant to Wis. Stat. 19.85 (1) (e). *** 


 


Motion by Duranczyk, second by Boersma to go into closed session at 9:13 p.m. Motion carried 


on roll call vote.  


 


Motion to O’Connor, second by Jenson to go into open session at 10: 00 p.m. Motion carried 11-


0.  


 


ADJOURNMENT 


Motion by O’Connor, second by Jenson to adjourn at 10:00 p.m. Motion carried 11-0. 








 


 
RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Authorizing and directing the proper city official(s) to issue Operator Licenses to various applicants. 


 
Committee 


Action: 


 
N/A 


Fiscal Impact: N/A 


 
File Number: R-175-2018 


 
Date Introduced:   October 23, 2018 


 


WHEREAS the City Clerk’s office has received an application for an Operator’s License from the 


following applicants: 


 


Name      Place of Business 


  Aaron Luckenbach    Banushi’s Bar & Grill 


  Brianna Arneson    Lon’s Tailgaters 


  Briana Krause     Lon’s Tailgaters 


  Jeremy Benson     


  Nichole Oellrich    Brickhouse Food & Spirits  


  Jeff Shaub     Nauti Norske    


    


 


WHEREAS, the Police Chief and City Clerk have reviewed and approved the issuance of an Operator 


Licenses to said applicants, now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED by the Common Council of the City of Stoughton that the proper city official(s) be 


hereby authorized and directed to issue Operator Licenses to the above named applicants. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote     


 


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


 


                                             


Tim Swadley, Mayor    Date 


 


 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote     


 


 


 








DRAFT STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, October 15, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 


Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 


 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson 


Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson Pat O’Connor, 
Mayor Tim Swadley 


Excused: Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Debra Ehlinger, Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, 


CPA, Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton Utilities 
Operations Specialist Marty Seffens 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities 


Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 


Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by O’Connor, the motion seconded by Kallas, to approve the following consent agenda items as 
presented: Draft Minutes of the September 17, 2018 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List Report, Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities August 
2018 Financial Summary, Stoughton Utilities August 2018 Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities September 
2018 Activities Report, Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, Communications.  The motion carried 
unanimously 5 to 0. 


Citizen Member Kym Ackerman arrived at the meeting at 5:08 p.m. 


Debra Ehlinger of 2301 Korgen Drive addressed the committee seeking a wastewater billing credit for water 
used for landscaping following the construction of a new home.  Stoughton Utilities staff presented a 2002 
policy regarding wastewater billing credits that stated that no credits shall be issued in certain circumstances, 
including outdoor landscaping.  Discussion followed.  This policy will be added to a future Utilities Committee 
meeting agenda for further discussion and possible action. 


Ehlinger left the meeting at 5:12 p.m. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 


Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee August 20, 2018 Meeting Minutes  


 Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Statistical Report 



bhoops

Highlight







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


1 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2018


Wednesday, October 03, 2018


Description


7430Company:


VO for check batch: 308542EP001671 516 WELLS FARGO BANK9/7/2018  29,143.61


WPPI-Renewable energy/WPPI-Buy Back Solar 


Credit/WPPI-Shared Savings/WPPI-Large 


Power/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services/WPPI-Support Services/WPPI-Support 


Services


HC001672 009 WPPI9/30/2018  1,258,260.41


Delta Dental - Sept Ach/Delta Dental - Sept 


Ach/Delta Dental - Sept Ach


HC001673 001 Delta Dental - Ach9/30/2018  1,233.14


Charter Comm-Sept Ach/Charter Comm-Sept 


Ach/Charter Comm-Sept Ach/Charter Comm-Sept 


Ach


HC001674 547 Charter Communications-Ach9/30/2018  418.78


Gordon Flesch-Sept Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept 


Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept Ach/Gordon Flesch-Sept 


Ach


HC001675 856 GORDON FLESCH COMPANY, INC.9/30/2018  187.13


TDS Metrocom - Sept Ach/TDS Metrocom - Sept 


Ach/TDS Metrocom - Sept Ach/TDS Metrocom - 


Sept Ach


HC001676 007 TDS Metrocom - Ach9/30/2018  461.23


First Data-Sept Ach/First Data-Sept Ach/First 


Data-Sept Ach/First Data-Sept Ach


HC001677 421 FIRST DATA CHARGES9/30/2018  30.52


EBC - Sept Ach/EBC - Sept Ach/EBC - Sept 


Ach/EBC - Sept Ach


HC001678 002 Employee Benefits Corp - Ach9/30/2018  1,038.52


Pitney Bowes-Sept Ach/Pitney Bowes-Sept 


Ach/Pitney Bowes-Sept Ach/Pitney Bowes-Sept 


Ach


HC001679 318 PITNEY-BOWES INC-PURCHASE POWER9/30/2018  180.00


Dept of Rev-Sept AchHC001680 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach9/30/2018  1,361.86


Deposit Slip Reorder-Sept AchHC001681 011 Deposit Slip Reorder- Ach9/30/2018  87.13


AT&T - Sept Ach/AT&T - Sept AchHC001682 952 AT&T9/30/2018  136.09


Us Cellular - Sept Ach/Us Cellular - Sept Ach/Us 


Cellular - Sept Ach/Us Cellular - Sept Ach


HC001683 004 Us Cellular - Ach9/30/2018  785.15







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


2 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2018


Wednesday, October 03, 2018


Description


Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept 


Ach/Alliant Energy - Sept Ach


HC001684 003 Alliant Energy - Ach9/30/2018  267.88


Client Anslysis-Sept Ach/Client Anslysis-Sept 


Ach/Client Anslysis-Sept Ach/Client Anslysis-Sept 


Ach


HC001685 020 Wells Fargo Bank-Ach9/30/2018  10,802.54


State Taxes-Sept Ach/State Taxes-Sept AchHC001686 008 Payroll  State Taxes - Ach9/30/2018  7,115.44


Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept Ach/Federal Taxes-Sept 


Ach


HC001687 025 Payroll Federal Taxes- Ach9/30/2018  37,031.52


Dept of Rev-Sept Ach/Dept of Rev-Sept AchHC001688 010 WI Dept. of Revenue Taxpayment-Ach9/30/2018  72,010.03


Midwest-TrenchingCK025862 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC9/6/2018  8,265.00


Cutting Edge-GraphicsCK025863 410 CUTTING EDGE SIGNS & GRAPHICS9/6/2018  468.13


S Mchone-ScholarshipCK025864 614 SAMUEL LEE MCHONE9/6/2018  1,000.00


A Gullickson-Customer Refund/A 


Gullickson-Customer Refund/A 


Gullickson-Customer Refund


CK025865 701 ASHLEY GULLICKSON9/6/2018  261.17


LW Allen-Elevated towerCK025866 207 L.W. ALLEN, INC.9/6/2018  6,939.00


Strand-Screw Pump paint/Strand-Well 4 


work/Strand-West Sub/Strand-Scada issues


CK025867 448 STRAND ASSOCIATES INC.9/6/2018  2,416.25


Cummins-Service CallCK025868 846 CUMMINS NPOWER LLC9/6/2018  529.42


Gen Heating-Agreement/Gen 


Heating-Agreement/Gen Heating-Agreement


CK025869 900 GENERAL HEATING & AIR CONDITION., INC.9/6/2018  1,067.00


WI SCTF-Sept A SupportCK025870 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/6/2018  176.77


WI SCTF-Sept A SupportCK025871 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/6/2018  272.00


WI SCTF-Sept A SupportCK025872 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/6/2018  40.00


Pro Electric-RetainagerCK025873 276 PRO ELECTRIC, INC.9/6/2018  4,242.42







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


3 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2018


Wednesday, October 03, 2018


Description


PSC-Assessments/PSC-AssessmentsCK025874 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.9/6/2018  1,582.85


Stoton-Drug Tests/Stoton-Drug TestsCK025875 279 STOUGHTON HOSPITAL ASSOC.9/12/2018  326.00


Utiltity-Qtr towerCK025876 362 UTILITY SERVICE CO., INC9/12/2018  4,985.50


Energencecs-Dis RepairCK025877 141 ENERGENECS, INC.9/12/2018  425.00


Border States-ErtsCK025878 327 BORDER STATES ELECTRIC SUPPLY9/12/2018  1,380.00


Woodward-AdvertisementCK025879 474 WOODWARD COMMUNITY MEDIA9/12/2018  102.60


B Schoechert-Customer RefCK025880 639 BRITTANY SCHOECHERT & LUCAS MOHR9/12/2018  175.47


GLS Utility-Aug Locates/GLS Utility-Aug 


Locates/GLS Utility-Aug Locates


CK025881 727 GLS UTILITY LLC9/12/2018  5,991.95


Kunz-GlovesCK025882 358 KUNZ GLOVE CO., INC.9/12/2018  275.17


Resco-Inventory/Resco-Supplies/Resco-InventoryCK025883 400 RESCO9/12/2018  3,404.03


Rosenbaum-Repair MaterialCK025884 405 ROSENBAUM CRUSHING & EXCAV.9/12/2018  208.00


City Stoton-Aug Health Ins/City Stoton-July Legal 


shield/City Stoton-July Aflac/City Stoton-Aug Health 


Ins/City Stoton-Aug Health Ins/City Stoton-Vehicle 


Maint.


CK025885 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/19/2018  48,328.40


City Stoton-Sept Retirement/City Stoton-Sept 


Retirement/City Stoton-Sept Retirement


CK025886 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/19/2018  19,278.76


J Post-Solar Credit RefundCK025887 158 JAMES POST9/19/2018  111.07


B Andre-Solar Credit RefundCK025888 494 BRUCE ANDRE9/19/2018  50.01


J Stanger-Solar Credit RefundCK025889 766 JAMES STANGER9/19/2018  195.92


S Felio-Solar Credit RefundCK025890 964 STEVE FELIO9/19/2018  256.95


Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Tre


nching/Midwest-Trenching/Midwest-Trenching


CK025891 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC9/19/2018  6,137.00


Insight-Fuel/Insight-Fuel/Insight-FuelCK025892 451 INSIGHT FS9/19/2018  3,317.64







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


4 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2018


Wednesday, October 03, 2018


Description


G Birch-Const RefundCK025893 736 GARY BIRCH9/19/2018  232.85


Urso-Customer RefundCK025894 788 URSO BROS LLC9/19/2018  86.65


R Swangstu-Cust RefundCK025895 895 ROBIN SWANGSTU9/19/2018  82.03


WI SCTF-Sept B SupportCK025896 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/19/2018  272.00


WI SCTF-Sept B SupportCK025897 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/19/2018  40.00


WI SCTF-Sept B SupportCK025898 133 WISCONSIN SCTF9/19/2018  176.77


C Harkins-Credit RefundCK025899 858 CASEY HARKINS9/19/2018  309.20


Mid West-Trenching/Midwest-TrenchingCK025900 290 MID-WEST TREE & EXCAVATION, INC9/25/2018  20,501.50


PSC-AssessmentsCK025901 491 PUBLIC SVC. COMM. OF WI.9/25/2018  593.12


Vining Sparks-SafekeepingCK025902 584 VINING SPARKS IBG, L.P.9/25/2018  57.00


City Stoton-StormwaterCK025903 131 CITY OF STOUGHTON9/25/2018  45,182.32


MP Systems-East Bay Fault/MP Systems-Ct projectCK025904 303 MP SYSTEMS, INC.9/25/2018  8,493.20


Open Systems-SupportCK025905 209 OPEN SYSTEMS INTERNATIONAL, INC.9/25/2018  5,253.00


G Nyhagen-Customer RefundCK025906 285 GWENN NYHAGEN9/25/2018  74.72


Resco-Supplies/Resco-Inventory/Resco-Inventory/R


esco-Inventory/Resco-Transformers/Resco-Supplie


s


CK025907 400 RESCO9/25/2018  10,905.81


Forster-Tech Assist/Forster-Tech 


Assist/Forster-Updates/Forster-Scada/Forster-Tech 


Assist


CK101713 157 FORSTER ELEC. ENG.,INC.9/7/2018  1,952.50


Great West-Sept A Def CompCK101714 463 GREAT-WEST9/7/2018  4,070.00







AmountCheck


Nbr Type Date Vendor ID / NamePaid


Date:


Time:


User:


11:09AM


SGUNSOLUS


Page:


Report:


Company:


5 of 5


03699W.rpt


7430


Stoughton Utilities


Check Register Summary - Standard


Period: - As of: 10/3/2018


Wednesday, October 03, 2018


Description


B & H - South Sub Mowing/B & H - Van Buren 


Mowing/B & H - Well 6 Mowing/B & H - WW 


Mowing/B & H - Well 5 Mowing/B & H - Taylor Ln 


Mowing/B & H-Admin Mowing/B & H - West Sub 


Mowing/B & H - Cnty B Mowing/B & H - Water 


Tower mowing/B & H-Admin Mowing+


CK101715 519 B & H LAWN CARE9/7/2018  2,200.00


N Shore Bk-Sept A Def CompCK101716 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.9/7/2018  1,450.00


MEUW - Safety Mgmt/MEUW - Safety 


Mgmt/MEUW - Safety Mgmt


CK101717 995 MEUW9/7/2018  5,903.91


J Mowery-School exp/J Mowery-School expCK101718 404 JESSE MOWERY9/20/2018  170.00


Great West-Sept B Def CompCK101719 463 GREAT-WEST9/20/2018  6,070.00


N Shore Bk-Sept B Def CompCK101720 731 NORTH SHORE BANK FSB-DEFERRED COMP.9/20/2018  450.00


B Johnson-Solar CreditCK101721 732 BROOK JOHNSON9/20/2018  59.43


Faith-Ir Scan/Faith-Ir ScanCK101722 911 FAITH TECHNOLOGIES, INC.9/20/2018  1,916.00


Seera-CTC FundsCK101723 603 SEERA-WIPFLI LLP9/26/2018  5,528.24


Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing/Infosend-Billing & Mailing/Infosend-Billing & 


Mailing


CK101724 852 INFOSEND, INC9/26/2018  4,365.21


MEUW - JT & S program/MEUW - JT & S 


program/MEUW - JT & S program


CK101725 995 MEUW9/26/2018  4,926.60


Company Total  1,674,082.52







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, September 07, 2018


08:41AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000088'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


Import ID: 009010 Import # : 0000000088


 32.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/01/2018WASTEWATER LAB CHARGES 83007460


 41.75833 000000  - BADGER WATER390 08/02/2018LAB WATER FOR SAMPLING 83007460


 32.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/03/2018WASTEWATER LAB CHARGES 83007460


 28.74833 000000  - SPEE-DEE DELIVERY937 08/20/2018LAB DELIVERY CHARGES 83007460


 540.42833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 08/22/2018LAB SUPPLIES 83007460


 168.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/27/2018WASTEWATER LAB CHARGES 83007460


 32.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/30/2018WASTEWATER LAB CHARGES 83007460


 80.68833 000000  - NCL OF WISCONSIN INC830 08/30/2018WASTEWATER LAB CHARGES 83007460


 248.00833 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/31/2018WASTEWATER SAMPLING 83007460


 13.92851 000000  - MSFT   E040069Q0E836 08/03/2018SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MS LYNC 52507460


 18.78840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2018CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507460


 29.55840 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2018CC Processing - MyAccount online 52507460


 80.25851 000000  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 08/20/2018Web hosting - SU public website - Annual 52507460


 17.18834 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/10/2018PAINT SUPPLIES 87107460


 7.92834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/15/2018MISC SUPPLIES 87107460


 59.98833 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 08/24/2018OIL FOR GBT 87107460


 4.29851 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/01/2018OFFICE SUPPLIES 82007460


 142.98833 000000  - GRAINGER236 08/01/2018THERMOMETER 82007460


 2,349.99379 000000  - NOR NORTHERN TOOL775 08/10/2018PRESSURE WASHER 82007460


 9.08851 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/14/2018OFFICE SUPPLIES 82007460


 59.99834 000000  - NORTHERN TOOL + EQUIP775 08/15/2018PRESSURE WASH NOZZLE 82007460


 49.38834 000000  - GRAINGER236 08/15/2018OUTLETS 82007460


 118.60834 000000  - GRAINGER236 08/15/2018FUSES 82007460


 156.00851 000000  - MADISON NEWSPAPERS270 08/15/2018NEWSPAPER SUBSCRIPTION 82007460


 69.00834 000000  - GRAINGER236 08/15/2018FUSES 82007460


 10.99834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/15/2018OUTLET 82007460


 79.99834 000000  - NORTHERN TOOL + EQUIP775 08/16/2018PRESSURE WASH HOSE 82007460


 9.98834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/17/2018HOSE CONNECTIONS 82007460


 38.98833 000000  - MOTION INDUSTRIES WI03719 08/24/2018EXHAUST BEARINGS FOR BLOWER ROOM 82007460


 13.99834 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/24/2018HVAC BELT 82007460


 1,429.29833 000000  - ALFA LAVAL408 08/27/2018STEERING CYLINDER 82007460


 5.50850 000000  - SQ  FOSDAL HOME BAK601 08/09/2018MEETING EXPENSE - CITY LEADERSHIP TEAM 36807460


 65.91851 000000  - STAPLS7202390056000001352 08/10/2018GENERAL JANITORIAL AND KITCHEN SUPPLIES 36807460


 21.24851 000000  - STAPLS7202388791000001352 08/10/2018GENERAL OFFICE SUPPLIES 36807460


 2.48850 000000  - SQ  FOSDAL HOME BAK601 08/21/2018MEETING EXPENSE - UTILITIES COMMITTEE 36807460


 72.90851 000000  - STAPLS7203360649000001352 08/27/2018GENERAL KITCHEN AND JANITORIAL SUPPLIES 36807460


 26.84851 000000  - AMZN MKTP US422 08/30/2018TELEVISING MEDIA SUPPLIES 36807460


 64.98831 000000  - TRACTOR SUPPLY #2236994 08/15/2018JET VAC TRUCK TOOLS 87407460


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/06/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/13/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 127.50834 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 08/14/2018JANITORIAL 40007460


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/20/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, September 07, 2018


08:41AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000088'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 26.31854 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/27/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007460


 430.50834 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/23/2018HALLWAY LIGHTS 41007460


 10.44921 000000  - MSFT   E040069Q0E836 08/03/2018SOFTWARE LICENSING - HOSTED MS LYNC 52507450


 14.08903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2018CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507450


 22.16903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2018CC Processing - MyAccount online 52507450


 64.20921 000000  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 08/20/2018Web hosting - SU public website - Annual 52507450


 3.32920 000000  - OPC MSC SERVICE FEE 024957 08/13/2018TRAINING CONVENIENCE FEE 84007450


 130.00920 000000  - OPC WI RURAL WTR CONF548 08/13/2018TRAINING 84007450


 10.99642 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/14/2018TOOLS FOR WATER DEPARTMENT 84007450


 17.94642 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/16/2018PROPANE FOR WEEDE BURNER 84007450


 25.96675 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/09/2018PARTS FOR CURB STOP 87007450


 26.38631 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 08/14/2018WELL 5 FAN REPAIRS 87007450


 693.57107.14 000000 180901XX - 1HYDRO DESIGNS354 08/03/2018CROSS CONNECTION INSPECTIONS 74007450


 296.00642 000000  - NORTHERN LAKE SERVICE, IN974 08/03/2018WATER SAMPLE TESTING 74007450


 25.00642 000000  - WI STATE HYGIENE LAB675 08/07/2018FLOURIDE TESTING 74007450


 149.26642 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 08/10/2018WATER SAMPLE SUPPLIES 74007450


 1,019.00633 000000  - REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO994 08/15/2018BREAKER AT WELL 6 74007450


 94.65677 000000  - USA BLUE BOOK571 08/17/2018HYDRANT OIL 74007450


 1,321.18641 000000  - HAWKINS INC309 08/17/2018CHEMICALS 74007450


 235.00920 000000  - WISCONSIN AWWA994 08/23/2018WIAWWA CONFERENCE 74007450


 1,742.45663 000000  - MIDWEST METER165 08/28/2018METER CHAMBER REPLACEMENT 74007450


 9.73642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0308758742824 08/09/2018SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 4.40920 000000  - SQ  FOSDAL HOME BAK601 08/09/2018Meeting expense - City Leadership Team 36807450


 52.72921 000000  - STAPLS7202390056000001352 08/10/2018General janitorial and kitchen supplies 36807450


 15.93921 000000  - STAPLS7202388791000001352 08/10/2018General office supplies 36807450


 9.73642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0322956402824 08/16/2018SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 1.98920 000000  - SQ  FOSDAL HOME BAK601 08/21/2018Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807450


 9.73642 000000  - UPS 1ZG194WT0335131822824 08/23/2018SHIPPING OF WATER SAMPLES FOR TESTING 36807450


 58.31921 000000  - STAPLS7203360649000001352 08/27/2018General kitchen and janitorial supplies 36807450


 1.80624 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/09/2018BOLTS FOR WELL MCC 69807450


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/06/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/13/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 102.00932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 08/14/2018JANITORIAL 40007450


 20.00920 000000  - AWWA.ORG105 08/15/2018AWWA MEMBERSHIP 40007450


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/20/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 35.55926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/27/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007450


 46.06633 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/22/2018WELL 6 WORK 41007450


 344.40932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/23/2018HALLWAY LIGHTS 41007450


 20.90633 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/24/2018SWITCH FOR WELL 41007450


 29.00921 000000  - MSFT   E040069Q0E836 08/03/2018Software licensing - Hosted MS Lync 52507430


 4.64233 001099  - MSFT   E040069Q0E836 08/03/2018Software licensing - Hosted MS Lync 52507430


 39.12903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2018CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 6.27233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2018CC Processing - Desktop and Recurring 52507430


 61.57903 000000  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2018CC Processing - MyAccount online 52507430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, September 07, 2018


08:41AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000088'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 9.87233 001099  - PAYFLOW/PAYPAL419 08/03/2018CC Processing - MyAccount online 52507430


 176.55921 000000  - DISCOUNTASP.NET854 08/20/2018Web hosting - SU public website - Annual 52507430


 7.41593 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/07/2018MISC ELECTRIC SUPPLIES 52007430


 12.76597 000000  - THE UPS STORE 3617164 08/27/2018METER SUPPLIES 52007430


 25.99594 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/31/2018UNDERGROUND SUPPLIES 52007430


 5.99932 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/06/2018WOOD FILLER FOR OFFICE DOOR 87007430


 7.37933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 08/14/2018PARTS FOR TRUCK 4 87007430


 4.29933 000000  - ASLESON'S TRUE VALUE HDW108 08/14/2018PARTS FOR TRUCK 4 87007430


 25.99933 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/15/2018PARTS FOR TRUCK 4 87007430


 32.55933 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 08/17/2018PARTS FOR TRUCK 4 87007430


 65.35933 000000  - FASTENAL COMPANY01148 08/21/2018PARTS FOR TRUCK 4 87007430


 14.00588 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/23/2018YARD RESTORATION 87007430


 7.49933 000000  - 663 STOUGHTON BUMPER TO B626 08/23/2018PARTS FOR TRUCK 4 87007430


 56.05143 000000  - REVERE ELECTRIC SUPPLY CO994 08/15/2018SALES TAX REFUNDABLE 74007430


 200.45143 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/03/2018PPW event equipment rentals - WPPI Reimbursed 36807430


 468.31143 000000  - CRESTLINE272 08/08/2018PPW EVENT CUSTOMER ITEMS - WPPI REIMBURSED 36807430


 12.10920 000000  - SQ  FOSDAL HOME BAK601 08/09/2018Meeting expense - City Leadership Team 36807430


 144.99921 000000  - STAPLS7202390056000001352 08/10/2018General janitorial and kitchen supplies 36807430


 44.26921 000000  - STAPLS7202388791000001352 08/10/2018General office supplies 36807430


 7.10233 001099  - STAPLS7202388791000001352 08/10/2018General office supplies 36807430


 4.88143 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 08/14/2018PPW event supplies - WPPI Reimbursed 36807430


 21.32143 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 08/14/2018PPW event supplies - WPPI Reimbursed 36807430


 78.52143 000000  - AMZN MKTP US AMZN.COM/BIL422 08/15/2018PPW EVENT SUPPLIES - WPPI REIMBURSED 36807430


 3.76143 000000  - WALMART GROCERY507 08/20/2018PPW EVENT SUPPLIES - WPPI REIMBURSED 36807430


 181.94143 000000  - WALMART GROCERY507 08/20/2018PPW EVENT SUPPLIES - WPPI REIMBURSED 36807430


 5.44920 000000  - SQ  FOSDAL HOME BAK601 08/21/2018Meeting expense - Utilities Committee 36807430


 20.60143 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 08/22/2018PPW event supplies - WPPI Reimbursed 36807430


 160.36921 000000  - STAPLS7203360649000001352 08/27/2018General kitchen and janitorial supplies 36807430


 10.62933 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/23/2018MISC VEHICLE COSTS 69607430


 7.72932 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 08/06/2018MISC ELECTRIC SUPPLIES 69307430


 20.82588 000000  - WAL-MART #1176507 08/07/2018MISC ELECTRIC SUPPLIES 69307430


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/01/2018PROPANE FOR FORKLIFT 52757430


 32.00933 000000  - CENEX D M SERV07083686317 08/22/2018PROPANE FOR FORKLIFT 52757430


 19.97593 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/03/2018TREE CUTTING BLADES 69807430


 36.92588 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/06/2018MISC SUPPLIES 69807430


 36.92933 000000  - STOUGHTON LUMBER CO436 08/09/2018TRAILER PIN 69807430


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/06/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 69.00933 000000  - CAPITAL EQUIPMENT994 08/13/2018FORKLIFT MAINT 40007430


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/13/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 280.50932 000000  - IN  SUNDANCE BIOCLEAN, IN322 08/14/2018JANITORIAL 40007430


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/20/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 186.26926 000000  - CINTAS 446809 08/27/2018UNIFORM CLEANING 40007430


 54.03592 000000  - GRAINGER236 08/01/2018STATION PARTS 41007430


 5,540.50932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/07/2018NEW LIGHTS FOR TRUCK ROOM 41007430







Date:


Time:


User:


Friday, September 07, 2018


08:41AM


SGUNSOLUS


Stoughton Utilities


Posting Preview Report


{PSSPurchCard.RefNbr} =  '0000000088'Select By:


Account Sub Amount ProjecMerchantVendor ID Post Date Emp IDCompany Description


 331.42232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/07/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 33.00932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/09/2018NEW LIGHTS FOR TRUCK ROOM 41007430


 1,155.00232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/22/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 147.20593 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/22/2018VINYL TAPE 41007430


 56.64932 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 08/22/2018WASP AND HORNET SPRAY 41007430


 27.00932 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 08/22/2018WASP AND HORNET SPRAY 41007430


 947.10932 000000  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/23/2018HALLWAY LIGHTS 41007430


 517.70232 001099  - CRESCENT ELECTRIC 087134 08/24/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 2,029.75232 001099  - STUART C IRBY355 08/28/2018ELECTRIC INVENTORY 41007430


 600.00370 003300  - WESCO - # 7855521 08/29/2018NEW CTS 41007430


 585.10594 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 08/30/2018MISC URD SUPPLIES 41007430


 14.51594 000000  - BORDER STATES ELECTRIC327 08/30/2018MISC URD SUPPLIES 41007430


 228.60933 000000  - PAYPAL  AUTOACCESSO969 08/14/2018RUNNING BOARDS FOR #4 40007430


 29,143.61Total:







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 17, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  1 


 


Location:   Edmund T. Malinowski Board Room 
 Stoughton Utilities Administration Office 
 600 South Fourth Street 
 Stoughton, Wisconsin, 53589 


Members Present: Citizen Member Kym Ackerman, Citizen Member David Erdman, Alderperson 
Regina Hirsch, Citizen Member John Kallas, Alderperson Pat O’Connor, 
Mayor Tim Swadley, Alderperson Nicole Wiessinger 


Excused: None 


Absent: None 


Others Present: Stoughton Director of Finance & Comptroller Jamin Friedl, CPA, John 
Hallinan, Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director Brian Hoops, Stoughton 
Utilities Director Robert Kardasz, P.E., Stoughton Utilities Operations 
Specialist Marty Seffens, Al Waller 


Call to Order:  Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman called the regular Stoughton Utilities 
Committee Meeting to order at 5:00 p.m. 


Utilities Committee Consent Agenda:  Stoughton Utilities staff presented and discussed the Stoughton 
Utilities Committee consent agenda items.  Staff explained that the Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Financial 
Statements would be presented at the October meeting due to staff training in the City Finance & Accounting 
Department.  Discussion followed.   


Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by Wiessinger, to approve the following consent agenda items as 
presented: Draft Minutes of the August 20, 2018 Regular Utilities Committee Meeting, Stoughton Utilities 
Payments Due List Report, Stoughton Utilities July 2018 Statistical Report, Stoughton Utilities August 2018 
Activities Report, Utilities Committee Annual Calendar, Communications.  The motion carried unanimously 
7 to 0. 


Status of the Utilities Committee recommendation(s) to the Stoughton Common Council:  Stoughton 
Utilities staff presented and discussed the following items from the Stoughton Utilities Committee that were 
approved and/or placed on file by the Stoughton Common Council: 


 Stoughton Utilities Payments Due List Report  


 Stoughton Utilities Committee July 16, 2018 Meeting Minutes  


 Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Financial Summary  


 Stoughton Utilities June 2018 Statistical Report 


Update on the Utilities Director position transition:  Chairperson Erdman, Mayor Swadley, and 
Stoughton Utilities staff discussed transition plans.  An ad hoc committee consisting of members of the 
Stoughton Personnel Committee, Utilities Committee Chairperson David Erdman, Stoughton resident 
Michael Engelberger, and Stoughton Utilities employee Sean Grady has been formed and will be meeting 
to review the position description and propose possible modifications, as well as discuss Interim Director 







STOUGHTON UTILITIES COMMITTEE REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Monday, September 17, 2018 – 5:00 p.m. 
Stoughton, WI 
Page No.  2 


 


plans and the timing of posting the position opening.  Utilities Director Kardasz provided a handout detailing 
suggested changes to the position description, and discussion followed.   


Changes to the City of Stoughton ordinance relating to the supervision of the Utilities Director were 
recommended by the Stoughton Personnel Committee and are being reviewed by the City Attorney.  
Discussion followed. 


Stoughton Utilities Proposed 2019 Budget and Five Year (2019 – 2023) Capital Improvement Projects 
(CIP) Plan:  Stoughton Utilities and City staff presented and discussed the proposed 2018 Stoughton Utilities 
budget.  Discussion followed.  Erdman discussed the “rightsizing” proposal that was presented at the 
September 13, 2018 meeting of the Stoughton Personnel Committee.  Staff explained that the presented 
budget included a 3% increase to employee compensation, but would be adjusted prior to final approval if 
the City Council decides to move forward with a revised compensation plan for all city employees.  Staff 
discussed their concerns with recovering any rightsizing compensation increases due to PSC regulation and 
their review of labor costs during regulatory rate reviews.  Motion by Wiessinger, the motion seconded by 
Hirsch, to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2019 budget and recommend its approval to the Stoughton 
Common Council.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


Stoughton Utilities and City staff presented and discussed the proposed 2019 five year Capital Improvement 
Projects (CIP) Plan.  Staff noted that following the distribution of packet materials, an additional project was 
requested to be added to the Wastewater Division CIP in the amount of $25,000 for 2019.  Discussion 
followed.  Motion by Ackerman, the motion seconded by Wiessinger, to approve the Stoughton Utilities 2019 
five year (2019-2023) Capital Improvement Projects (CIP) Plan with the addition of a $25,000 Wastewater 
Division project, and recommend its approval to the Stoughton Common Council.  The motion carried 
unanimously 7 to 0. 


Utilities Committee future agenda items:  Staff informed the committee that upcoming topics include 
updates on the Utilities Director position transition, a review of the informational brochure being developed 
to inform the public of lead water services, and revisions to a pole attachment contract between Stoughton 
Utilities and a telecommunications provider. 


Tour of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility:  Stoughton Utilities staff invited the 
committee members to participate in a tour of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility 
immediately following the meeting.  Discussion followed. 


Adjournment:  Motion by Hirsch, the motion seconded by O’Connor, to adjourn the regular Stoughton 
Utilities Committee Meeting at 6:31 p.m.  The motion carried unanimously 7 to 0. 


The tour of the Stoughton Utilities Wastewater Treatment Facility did not occur due to committee members 
having other commitments. 


Respectfully submitted 


Brian R. Hoops 
Stoughton Utilities Assistant Director 







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The July 2018 results are reasonable in comparison to the June 2018 and


   July 2017 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - July 2018 sales increased $280,000 from June 2018, driven by a 12.6% increase in kWh sales,


  which was offset by a $260,000 increase in purchase power expenses.


 - July 2018 kWh sales were 1 million kWh higher than July 2017. However, power cost adjustments


 were lower, resulting in flat growth in operating sales from July 2018 to July 2017. 


 - Other operating revenue decreased by $41,500 due to the second half pole attachment fee


   billings in June 2018.


 - Operating expenses decreased $8,200 in July from June due to there being 3 pay periods in June.


 - Non-operating expenses are up $28,000 from June due to the payment of the 2017 tax


  stabilization dividend. 


 - Unrestricted cash balances are at 4.47 months of sales (Goal is 6 months).


 - ROR is 3.06% compared to 3.4% this time last year.


Water Summary:


 - Operating sales increased 2.8% from June to July due to a increase in water consumption.


 - Operating expenses decreased $18,500 compared to June mainly due to 3 pay periods in June


   and lower maintenance expenses.


 - Unrestricted cash balances are at 1.87 months of sales (Goal is 6 months).


 - ROR is 1.26% compared to 1.72% this time last year.


 - Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


22,260$                        


Wastewater Summary:


 - Operating revenue was up $7,100 in July from June due to additional surcharge revenue.


 - Operating expenses were up $45,000 from June due to a screw pump rehab and city


   administrative charges.


 - Non-operating revenue decreased from June mainly due to increased Nordic Ridge revenue


  and contributed revenue in June.


 - Unrestricted cash balances are at 10.7 months of sales (Goal is 6 months).


Submitted by: 


Ryan Wiesen


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


July 2018-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 7,114,920$         1,058,506$         3,236,874$         11,410,300$       


Customer A/R 1,963,735           216,843              205,771              2,386,349           


Other A/R 80,431                 152                      4                          80,587                 


Other Assets 1,026,378           274,862              157,048              1,458,288           


Plant in Service 26,445,153         15,530,718         29,558,766         71,534,636         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,908,497)        (5,372,589)          (11,488,695)        (30,769,782)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,459,015           7,589,175           -                      11,048,190         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,729,733)          (2,109,591)          -                      (3,839,324)          


Construction Work in Progress 3,615,449           105,023              119,732              3,840,205           


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 457,351              157,142              173,873              788,366              


Total Assets 28,524,202$       17,450,240$       21,963,375$       67,937,817$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 1,296,371$         64,243$              45,079$              1,405,693$         


Payable to City of Stoughton 305,531              255,500              -                      561,031              


Interest Accrued 37,197                 12,406                 28,377                 77,980                 


Other Liabilities 737,981              99,242                 128,074              965,297              


Long-Term Debt 5,138,833           2,703,378           4,568,264           12,410,475         


Net Assets 20,786,200         14,237,185         17,105,823         52,129,207         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 222,090              78,286                 87,758                 388,134              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,524,202$       17,450,240$       21,963,375$       67,937,817$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of July 31, 2018







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 8,772,086$              1,182,152$              1,164,164$              11,118,402$            


Other 98,271                      42,454                      47,330                      188,055                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 8,870,357$              1,224,606$              1,211,494$              11,306,457$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 6,590,165                -                             -                             6,590,165                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 998,892                    553,963                    580,973                    2,133,828                


PILOT 261,331                    255,500                    -                             516,831                    


Depreciation 649,306                    287,700                    494,081                    1,431,087                


   Total Operating Expense: 8,499,694$              1,097,163$              1,075,054$              10,671,911$            


     Operating Income 370,663$                 127,444$                 136,440$                 634,547$                 


Non-Operating Income 308,161                    34,837                      55,772                      398,770                    


Non-Operating Expense (100,309)                  (36,066)                     (71,575)                     (207,950)                  


      Net Income 578,515$                 126,214$                 120,637$                 825,366$                 


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 8,670,553$              1,170,679$              1,145,427$              10,986,659$            


Other 98,300                      38,023$                    50,806$                    187,130                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 8,768,853$              1,208,702$              1,196,234$              11,173,789$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 6,594,103                -                             -                             6,594,103                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 954,188                    530,301                    564,055                    2,048,544                


PILOT 231,000                    245,581                    -                             476,581                    


Depreciation 580,916                    268,744                    475,419                    1,325,079                


   Total Operating Expense: 8,360,207$              1,044,626$              1,039,474$              10,444,307$            


     Operating Income 408,646$                 164,076$                 156,760$                 729,482$                 


Non-Operating Income 325,229                    40,445                      55,447                      421,121                    


Non-Operating Expense (78,526)                     (54,831)                     (78,750)                     (212,107)                  


      Net Income 655,349$                 149,690$                 133,457$                 938,496$                 


July 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


July 2018


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 July 2018  June 2018 


 Change from Prior 


Month  July 2017 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,666,633$              1,387,968$              278,664$                 1,652,171$              


Other 1,124                        42,681                      (41,557)                    694                            


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,667,756$              1,430,649$              237,107$                 1,652,865$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,320,755                1,061,220                259,535                   1,316,530                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 123,856                   132,100                   (8,244)                       123,675                   


PILOT 37,333                      37,333                      -                            33,000                      


Depreciation 92,758                      92,758                      -                            82,988                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,574,702$              1,323,411$              251,291$                 1,556,193$              


     Operating Income 93,054$                   107,239$                 (14,185)$                  96,672$                   


Non-Operating Income 9,411                        17,208                      (7,797)                       26,182                      


Non-Operating Expense (37,868)                    (9,907)                       (27,961)                    (11,988)                    


      Net Income 64,597$                   114,539$                 (49,942)$                  110,866$                 


 July 2018  June 2018 


 Change from Prior 


Month  July 2017 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 177,978$                 173,177$                 4,801$                      167,137$                 


Other 7,954                        7,681                        273                            5,148                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 185,932$                 180,859$                 5,073$                      172,284$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 82,889                      101,411                   (18,522)                    82,154                      


PILOT 36,500                      36,500                      -                            35,083                      


Depreciation 41,100                      41,100                      -                            38,392                      


   Total Operating Expense: 160,489$                 179,011$                 (18,522)$                  155,629$                 


     Operating Income 25,443$                   1,848$                      23,595$                   16,655$                   


Non-Operating Income 5,926                        9,829                        (3,903)                       8,189                        


Non-Operating Expense (10,518)                    (4,258)                       (6,260)                       (7,833)                       


      Net Income 20,851$                   7,419$                      13,432$                   17,011$                   


 July 2018  June 2018 


 Change from Prior 


Month  July 2017 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 172,260$                 172,659$                 (399)$                        164,351$                 


Other 11,621                      4,056                        7,565                        12,671                      


   Total Operating Revenue: 183,881$                 176,715$                 7,166$                      177,022$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 126,837                   81,702                      45,134                      74,530                      


Depreciation 70,583                      70,583                      -                            67,917                      


   Total Operating Expense: 197,420$                 152,285$                 45,134$                   142,447$                 


     Operating Income (13,539)$                  24,430$                   (37,969)$                  34,575$                   


Non-Operating Income 6,352                        13,600                      (7,248)                       13,621                      


Non-Operating Expense (10,225)                    (10,225)                    -                            (11,250)                    


      Net Income (17,412)$                  27,805$                   (45,217)$                  36,946$                   


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


July 2018







 


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 370,663$            127,444$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 25,833,084         15,447,577         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,651,598)        (5,148,401)          


Average Materials and Supplies 226,055              40,749                


Average Regulatory Liability (121,884)             (188,258)             


Average Customer Advances (156,005)             -                      


Average Net Rate Base 12,129,653$       10,151,666$       


July 2018 Rate of Return 3.06% 1.26%


July 2017 Rate of Return 3.40% 1.72%


December 2017 Rate of Return 6.46% 3.22%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 5.25%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date July 2018







Electric July 2018


Unrestricted (4.47 months sales) 5,939,295$           


Bond Reserve 460,722$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 252,091$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 437,812$              


Total 7,114,920$           


Water July 2018


Unrestricted (1.87 months sales) 315,863$              


Bond Reserve 252,000$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 110,906$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 354,737$              


Total 1,058,506$           


Wastewater July 2018


Unrestricted (10.70 months sales) 1,778,868             


DNR Replacement 1,146,154             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 153,936                


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 124,633                


Total 3,236,874             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of July 31, 2018


$5,939,295 , 84%


$460,722 , 6%
$252,091 , 4%


$25,000 , 0%


$437,812 
, 6%


Electric Cash - July 2018


Unrestricted (4.47 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$315,863 , 30%


$252,000 , 24%


$110,906 , 10%


$25,000 , 2%


$354,737 , 34%


Water Cash - July 2018


Unrestricted (1.87 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


1,778,868 , 55%1,146,154 , 35%


153,936 , 5%


33,283 , 1%
124,633 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - July 2018


Unrestricted (10.70 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Highlights-Comparison to prior month


I have no concerns with the utility's financial status.  The following items are


meant to illustrate significant changes in the financial summary from prior periods.


Overall Summary:


 - The August 2018 results are reasonable in comparison to the July 2018 and


   August 2017 results. Detailed analysis is provided below.


Electric Summary:


 - August 2018 sales decreased $70,000 (or 4.1%) from July 2018 due to


  a 6.5% decrease in kWh demand. This was offset by reduced purchased power costs.


 - August 2018 kWh sold were 0.8% higher than July 2018.


 - Unrestricted cash balances are at 4.68 months of sales (Goal is 6 months).


 - ROR is 3.97% compared to 4.33% this time last year.


Water Summary:


 - Operating sales increased 2.8% from July to August due to a 6.6% increase in water consumption.


 - YTD net income is down $30,000 from 2017 YTD due to increased operating expenses.


 - Unrestricted cash balances are at 2.00 months of sales (Goal is 6 months).


 - ROR is 1.62% compared to 2.19% this time last year.


 - Amounts in construction in progress to date that will be expensed at 


   year-end:


23,600$                        


Wastewater Summary:


 - Operating revenue YTD is up 0.9% compared to 2017 YTD.


 - Operating expenses YTD are up 1.5% from 2017 YTD due to increase decpreciation.


 - Unrestricted cash balances are at 10.47 months of sales (Goal is 6 months).


Submitted by: 


Ryan Wiesen


Stoughton Utilities
Financial Summary


August 2018-YTD







Electric Water Wastewater Combined


Assets


Cash & Investments 7,339,686$         1,145,362$         3,245,557$         11,730,605$       


Customer A/R 1,895,686           201,438              201,420              2,298,544           


Other A/R 53,959                 152                      4                          54,115                 


Other Assets 1,048,593           276,088              157,473              1,482,153           


Plant in Service 26,453,917         15,531,573         29,558,707         71,544,196         


Accumulated Depreciation (13,989,543)        (5,408,130)          (11,556,869)        (30,954,542)        


Plant in Service - CIAC 3,460,349           7,589,175           -                      11,049,524         


Accumulated Depreciation-CIAC (1,729,733)          (2,109,591)          -                      (3,839,324)          


Construction Work in Progress 3,781,145           141,995              239,000              4,162,141           


GASB 68 Deferred Outflow 457,351              157,142              173,873              788,366              


Total Assets 28,771,408$       17,525,203$       22,019,166$       68,315,777$       


Liabilities + Net Assets


Accounts Payable 1,430,410$         64,243$              45,079$              1,539,732$         


Payable to City of Stoughton 298,315              292,000              -                      590,315              


Interest Accrued 47,072                 16,664                 38,602                 102,338              


Other Liabilities 739,236              99,242                 128,074              966,552              


Long-Term Debt 5,138,833           2,703,378           4,568,264           12,410,475         


Net Assets 20,895,453         14,271,390         17,151,389         52,318,232         


GASB 68 Deferred Inflow 222,090              78,286                 87,758                 388,134              


Total Liabilities + Net Assets 28,771,408$       17,525,203$       22,019,166$       68,315,777$       


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Balance Sheets


 As of August 31, 2018







 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 10,369,105$            1,357,934$              1,332,385$              13,059,425$            


Other 99,126                      47,838                      50,545                      197,510                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 10,468,232$            1,405,772$              1,382,930$              13,256,935$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 7,848,267                -                             -                             7,848,267                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,098,209                620,935                    628,266                    2,347,409                


PILOT 298,664                    292,000                    -                             590,664                    


Depreciation 742,064                    328,800                    564,664                    1,635,528                


   Total Operating Expense: 9,987,203$              1,241,735$              1,192,930$              12,421,868$            


     Operating Income 481,029$                 164,038$                 190,000$                 835,067$                 


Non-Operating Income 316,928                    36,705                      58,003                      411,637                    


Non-Operating Expense (110,188)                  (40,324)                     (81,800)                     (232,312)                  


      Net Income 687,768$                 160,419$                 166,203$                 1,014,391$              


 Electric  Water  Wastewater  Total 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 10,221,806$            1,347,442$              1,313,708$              12,882,955$            


Other 99,443                      43,304$                    56,741$                    199,487                    


   Total Operating Revenue: 10,321,249$            1,390,745$              1,370,448$              13,082,442$            


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 7,835,804                -                             -                             7,835,804                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 1,036,736                594,412                    631,874                    2,263,022                


PILOT 264,000                    280,664                    -                             544,664                    


Depreciation 663,904                    307,136                    543,336                    1,514,376                


   Total Operating Expense: 9,800,443$              1,182,212$              1,175,210$              12,157,866$            


     Operating Income 520,805$                 208,533$                 195,238$                 924,576$                 


Non-Operating Income 345,307                    44,108                      55,107                      444,522                    


Non-Operating Expense (89,119)                     (62,664)                     (90,000)                     (241,783)                  


      Net Income 776,993$                 189,977$                 160,345$                 1,127,315$              


August 2017


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement


August 2018


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Year-to-Date Combined Income Statement







 August 2018  July 2018 


 Change from Prior 


Month  August 2017 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 1,597,020$              1,666,633$              (69,613)$                  1,551,252$              


Other 855                            1,124                        (269)                          1,143                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 1,597,875$              1,667,756$              (69,882)$                  1,552,396$              


Operating Expense:


Purchased Power 1,258,102                1,320,755                (62,653)                    1,241,701                


Expenses (Including Taxes) 99,316                      123,856                   (24,540)                    82,548                      


PILOT 37,333                      37,333                      -                            33,000                      


Depreciation 92,758                      92,758                      -                            82,988                      


   Total Operating Expense: 1,487,509$              1,574,702$              (87,193)$                  1,440,237$              


     Operating Income 110,366$                 93,054$                   17,311$                   112,159$                 


Non-Operating Income 8,767                        9,411                        (644)                          20,078                      


Non-Operating Expense (9,879)                       (37,868)                    27,989                      (10,594)                    


      Net Income 109,253$                 64,597$                   44,656$                   121,643$                 


 August 2018  July 2018 


 Change from Prior 


Month  August 2017 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 175,782$                 177,978$                 (2,196)$                    176,763$                 


Other 5,384                        7,954                        (2,570)                       5,280                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 181,166$                 185,932$                 (4,766)$                    182,043$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 66,972                      82,889                      (15,917)                    64,111                      


PILOT 36,500                      36,500                      -                            35,083                      


Depreciation 41,100                      41,100                      -                            38,392                      


   Total Operating Expense: 144,572$                 160,489$                 (15,917)$                  137,586$                 


     Operating Income 36,594$                   25,443$                   11,151$                   44,457$                   


Non-Operating Income 1,869                        5,926                        (4,058)                       3,662                        


Non-Operating Expense (4,258)                       (10,518)                    6,260                        (7,833)                       


      Net Income 34,205$                   20,851$                   13,354$                   40,287$                   


 August 2018  July 2018 


 Change from Prior 


Month  August 2017 


Operating Revenue:


Sales 168,221$                 172,260$                 (4,039)$                    168,280$                 


Other 3,215                        11,621                      (8,405)                       5,934                        


   Total Operating Revenue: 171,436$                 176,715$                 (5,279)$                    174,214$                 


Operating Expense:


Expenses (Including Taxes) 47,293                      126,837                   (79,543)                    67,819                      


Depreciation 70,583                      70,583                      -                            67,917                      


   Total Operating Expense: 117,876$                 152,285$                 (34,409)$                  135,736$                 


     Operating Income 53,560$                   24,430$                   29,130$                   38,478$                   


Non-Operating Income 2,231                        6,352                        (4,121)                       (340)                          


Non-Operating Expense (10,225)                    (10,225)                    -                            (11,250)                    


      Net Income 45,566$                   27,805$                   17,762$                   26,888$                   


ELECTRIC


WATER


WASTEWATER


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Detailed Monthly Income Statements


August 2018







 


Electric Water


Operating Income (Regulatory) 481,029$            164,038$            


Average Utility Plant in Service 25,837,466         15,448,004         


Average Accumulated Depreciation (13,692,120)        (5,164,032)          


Average Materials and Supplies 237,054              40,544                


Average Regulatory Liability (121,884)             (188,258)             


Average Customer Advances (157,762)             -                      


Average Net Rate Base 12,102,754$       10,136,258$       


August 2018 Rate of Return 3.97% 1.62%


August 2017 Rate of Return 4.33% 2.19%


December 2017 Rate of Return 6.46% 3.22%


Authorized Rate of Return 5.00% 5.25%


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Rate of Return


Year-to-Date August 2018







Electric August 2018


Unrestricted (4.68 months sales) 6,066,219$           


Bond Reserve 460,722$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 312,600$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 475,145$              


Total 7,339,686$           


Water August 2018


Unrestricted (2.00 months sales) 339,695$              


Bond Reserve 252,000$              


Redemption Fund (P&I) 137,430$              


Depreciation 25,000$                


Designated 391,237$              


Total 1,145,362$           


Wastewater August 2018


Unrestricted (10.47 months sales) 1,743,547             


DNR Replacement 1,146,538             


Redemption Fund (P&I) 197,556                


Depreciation 33,283                  


Designated 124,633                


Total 3,245,557             


STOUGHTON UTILITIES


Cash and Investments Summary


 As of August 31, 2018


$6,066,219 , 83%


$460,722 , 6%


$312,600 , 4%


$25,000 , 0%


$475,145 , 7%


Electric Cash - August 2018


Unrestricted (4.68 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


$339,695 , 30%


$252,000 , 22%


$137,430 , 12%
$25,000 , 2%


$391,237 , 34%


Water Cash - August 2018


Unrestricted (2.00 months sales) Bond Reserve Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation Designated


1,743,547 , 54%1,146,538 , 35%


197,556 , 6%
33,28
3 , 1%


124,633 , 4%


Wastewater Cash - August 2018


Unrestricted (10.47 months sales) DNR Replacement
Redemption Fund (P&I) Depreciation
Designated







Total Sales Total KwH Total Sales Total KwH Demand Demand
2017 KwH Purchased 2017 2018 KwH Purchased 2018 Peak 2017 Peak 2018


January 12,379,222 12,812,545 12,609,523 13,204,183 23,662 24,195


February 10,691,419 10,759,773 11,167,697 11,394,593 21,934 22,984


March 11,785,378 11,607,813 11,302,081 11,305,664 20,399 20,886


April 9,553,672 10,048,660 10,338,769 10,759,236 18,091 19,558


May 10,496,558 10,622,971 11,809,136 12,169,996 21,934 31,336


June 12,732,532 12,662,125 12,676,500 13,057,295 32,720 32,502


July 13,227,532 13,912,583 14,229,395 14,658,088 30,828 32,727


August 12,322,240 12,624,031 14,349,632 14,667,802 28,159 30,616


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 93,188,553 95,050,501 98,482,733 101,216,857


Total Sales Total Gallons Total Sales Total Gallons Max Daily High Max Daily Highs
2017 Gallons Pumped 2017 2018 Gallons Pumped 2018 2017 2018


January 37,110,000 43,748,000 35,560,000 44,660,000 1,629,000 1,668,000


February 34,905,000 41,145,000 33,594,000 41,438,000 1,780,000 1,711,000


March 38,893,000 40,725,000 36,877,000 40,980,000 1,542,000 1,449,000


April 33,884,000 39,290,000 35,745,000 40,572,000 2,105,000 1,583,000


May 38,370,000 41,634,000 39,058,000 43,612,000 1,732,000 2,087,000


June 41,534,000 46,477,000 39,092,000 44,311,000 1,876,000 1,871,000


July 37,083,000 43,980,000 41,674,000 49,321,000 2,057,000 2,194,000


August 42,414,000 45,656,000 41,283,000 45,143,000 1,839,000 1,939,000


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 304,193,000 342,655,000 302,883,000 350,037,000


Total Sales Total Treated Total Sales Total Treated Precipitation Precipitation
2017 Gallons Gallons 2017 2018 Gallons Gallons 2018 2017 2018


January 25,221,000 33,337,000 25,668,000 31,460,000 2.43 2.15


February 23,196,000 27,663,000 23,717,000 30,781,000 1.34 3.54


March 26,255,000 29,882,000 25,915,000 28,544,000 2.69 0.75


April 23,309,000 32,828,000 24,842,000 28,602,000 6.80 1.87


May 26,366,000 34,190,000 27,090,000 34,919,000 3.62 8.12


June 28,445,000 34,688,000 26,393,000 37,405,000 7.55 10.50


July 25,129,000 40,536,000 27,263,000 37,702,000 6.60 2.68


August 26,215,000 36,658,000 26,069,000 38,556,000 3.99 9.45


September


October


November


December


TOTAL 204,136,000 269,782,000 206,957,000 267,969,000 35.02 39.06


2018 Statistical Worksheet


STOUGHTON  UTILITIES


Electic


Water


Wastewater












T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\05a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


AN ORDINANCE PROVIDING FOR THE DIRECT ANNEXATION  


OF A PORTION OF THE TOWN OF DUNKIRK AND A PORTION OF THE TOWN OF RUTLAND 


TO THE CITY OF STOUGHTON, DANE COUNTY, WISCONSIN 


 


Committee Action:    Planning Commission meets October 8, 2018 


Fiscal Impact:       $0 


File Number: O-23 -2018 First Reading: 


Second Reading:  


October 9, 2018 


October 23, 2018 


 


RECITALS 


 


A. The RHD PROPERTIES, LLC (“Owner”) owns land in the town of Dunkirk and Town of 


Rutland as described in Exhibit A (the “Territory”) and is seeking to annex the Territory to the 


City of Stoughton, pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0217(2). 


 


B. The City of Stoughton Planning Commission has recommended that the Territory be annexed to 


the City, and that the Territory be assigned a temporary zoning classification of RH- Rural 


Holding. 


 


C. The proposed annexation has been reviewed by the Wisconsin Department of Administration 


(MBR Petition File No. 14140) and found it to be in the public interest. 


 


D. The annexation represents approximately 79.028 acres; 22.270 acres from Dunkirk and 56.757 


acres from Rutland. 


 


 


NOW, THEREFORE, the Common Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County, Wisconsin, 


does ordain as follows: 


 


ORDINANCE 


 


1. Recitals.  The above recitals are material to and are incorporated in this Ordinance. 


 


2. Territory Annexed.  The Territory is annexed to the City of Stoughton pursuant to Wis. 


Stat. § 66.0217(2). 


3. Effect of Annexation.  From and after the effective date of this ordinance, the Territory 


shall be a part of the City of Stoughton for any and all purposes provided by law, and all 


persons coming or residing within such Territory shall be subject to all ordinances, rules, 


and regulations governing the City of Stoughton. 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\05a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


4. Temporary Zoning Designation.  The Territory shall be temporarily zoned R-H Rural 


Holding. 


5. Ward Designation.  The Territory being annexed from Town of Rutland shall be 


represented: State Senate District #15, State Assembly District #43, County Supervisory 


District #37, Aldermanic District #4, Ward # 9, and shall be part of the Stoughton Area 


School District #5321.  


The Territory being annexed from the Town of Dunkirk shall be represented by: State 


Senate District #16, State Assembly District #46, County Supervisory District #37, 


Aldermanic District #4, Ward #15, and shall be part of the Stoughton Area School 


District #5321.  


6. Clerk Duties.  The City Clerk is hereby directed to publish notice of and provide copies 


of this Ordinance in accordance with the applicable Wisconsin Statutes. 


7. Effective Date.  This ordinance shall take effect upon passage and publication as 


provided by law. 
 


The above ordinance was duly adopted by a two-thirds (2/3) majority vote of the elected 


members of the Common Council of the City of Stoughton at a regular meeting held on October 23, 


2018 


 


APPROVED: 


 


 


By:        


Tim Swadley, Mayor 


 


ATTEST: 


 


        


Holly Licht, City Clerk 


APPROVED:  ___________ 


PUBLISHED: ___________ 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\05a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


EXHIBIT A 


 


ANNEXATION  PETITION 
 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\05a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 
 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\05a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\05a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 
 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\05a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 


 
 


 


 


 


 


  


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\05a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.doc 


 





















		05a-RHD -O-23-2018Granrud Annexation 2018.pdf

		05b--DOA-RHD Annexation.pdf

		05c-RHD Annexation Objection-Town of Dunkirk (2).pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving a Certified Survey Map at 309 Pine Street which is owned by the Wisconsin Partnership 


for Housing Development, Dane County, Wisconsin. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Planning Commission recommend Council approval 7 – 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None. 


 
File Number: 


 
R - 176- 2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 23, 2018 


RECITALS 
 


1. The CSM was referred to the Plan Commission for review and recommendation to the City Council. 


 


2. The owner/applicant is requesting to split the lot at 309 Pine Street to increase the size of the 


adjacent lot in order to create a lot large enough for a 4-unit multi-family residential structure.   


 


3. The Plan Commission reviewed the CSM on October 8, 2018 and determined the CSM is consistent 


with the City of Stoughton ordinances, Chapter 236 of Wisconsin Statutes, and the City of Stoughton 


Comprehensive Plan. 


 


4. The Plan Commission recommends that the CSM be approved by the City Common Council. The 


Common Council agrees with the Plan Commission’s recommendation. 


 


RESOLUTION 
 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton hereby approves the CSM, subject to: 


 The CSM being recorded at Dane County Register of Deeds and a copy being provided to the 


City of Stoughton Department of Planning & Development. 


 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


  


                                             


Mayor Tim Swadley    Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\309 Pine Street CSMb.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\10-8-18\Planning Info\WPHD Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 26, 2018


To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the October 8, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting and October 23,
2018 Common Council meeting.


Kathy Kamp, Wisconsin Partnership for Housing Development requests certified survey map
(CSM) approval for the property at 309 Pine Street.
This request is to split the property at 309 Pine Street to allow a future 4 unit residential building to
be constructed on the adjacent lot. The applicant has future plans to rezone the remaining vacant
parcel to MR-10 multi-family residential which complies with the comprehensive plan future land
use map. The properties will meet all zoning and land division requirements except the front
setback to the home which is legal non-conforming (grandfathered). The resolution and related
materials are provided. A recommendation to Council is necessary.















Sources: Esri, HERE, Garmin, Intermap, increment P Corp., GEBCO, USGS, FAO, NPS, NRCAN, GeoBase, IGN, Kadaster NL, Ordnance Survey, Esri Japan,
METI, Esri China (Hong Kong), swisstopo, © OpenStreetMap contributors, and the GIS User Community, Parcels


309 Pine Street CSM


Tax Parcels
May 3, 2018


 
 


0 125 25062.5 Feet
1 inch = 100 feet



mstacey

Arrow







Plan Commission Meeting Minutes
Monday, October 8, 2018 at 6:00 pm
Public Safety Building, Council Chambers, Second Floor, 321 S. Fourth Street, Stoughton,
WI.


Members Present: Mayor Tim Swadley, Chair; Matt Bartlett, Vice-Chair; Todd Barman; Phil
Caravello; Greg Jenson; Tom Robinson; and Tom Selsor
Members Absent: None
Staff: Rodney Scheel, Director of Planning & Development and Michael Stacey, Zoning
Administrator
Press: None
Guests: Emily Bahr; Kathy Kamp; Matt Adams; Greg Shaw; Michael Rumpf; Kevin of Badger Tile
and Stone and Matt Dregne.


1. Call to order. Mayor Swadley called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm.


2. Consider approval of the Plan Commission meeting minutes of September 10, 2018.
Motion by Bartlett to approve the minutes as presented, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 7 – 0.


3. Council Representative Report.
Bartlett stated there were no agenda items for the Common Council to consider.


4. Staff Report - Status of Current Developments.
Scheel gave an overview of the status of current developments as outlined in the packet. There
were no questions.


5. Request by Kathy Kamp, Wisconsin Partnership for Housing Development for certified
survey map (CSM) approval to split the property at 309 Pine Street.
Scheel explained the request.


Kathy Kamp stated the request is to meet the minimum lot size requirement for a 4-unit residential
project at the adjacent parcel. Ms. Kamp stated they have a $300,000 grant from Dane County for
the project.


Motion by Selsor to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by
Caravello. Motion carried 7 – 0.


6. Request by Jim Halbach for design approval of the façade improvements at 317 S. Division
Street.
Scheel gave an overview of the request.


Kevin of Badger Tile and Stone explained the intent of the request which includes brick repair.
Kevin stated that trucks have hit the building several times and asked if pole could be installed to
prevent further damage.


Barman suggested several changes including using a color similar to the brick for the window
bump out area; he is not in favor of the painted lower brick; portland cement should not be used for
mortar joints; blue paint is favorable on the support pieces around the windows and on transom
above the windows.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by Kathy Kamp, Wisconsin Partnership for Housing Development for certified
survey map (CSM) approval to split the property at 309 Pine Street.
Scheel explained the request.
Kathy Kamp stated the request is to meet the minimum lot size requirement for a 4-unit residential
project at the adjacent parcel. Ms. Kamp stated they have a $300,000 grant from Dane County for
the project.
Motion by Selsor to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by
Caravello. Motion carried 7 – 0.






		06a-R-176-2018 309 Pine St CSM.pdf

		06b-309 Pine CSM Request.pdf






CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) request by Bryan Schilling for 


property located at 1966 Quam Point Road, Town of Dunn, Dane County, Wisconsin. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 - 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None 


 
File Number: 


 
R -177- 2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 23, 2018 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


WHEREAS, the land division request is proposed to combine 2 small lots which combined will be .40 acres 


in the Town of Dunn; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as 


determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is within the City’s 


Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and appears to be single family residential on the future land use map.  The 


proposed future use is single family residential; and 


 


WHEREAS, the request does not meet City Ordinance 66-602 (3), which requires a 1 acre minimum lot size 


in the ETJ area.  The ordinance does allow approval of a lesser amount if the Town also approves of the 


acreage; and  


 


WHEREAS, on October 8, 2018 the Stoughton Plan Commission reviewed the ETJ request and recommend 


Common Council approval as presented;  now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional land 


division request by Bryan Schilling for property located at 1966 Quam Point Road, Town of Dunn is hereby 


approved as presented contingent on Town of Dunn and Dane County approval. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                                     


Tim Swadley, Mayor       Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
  


  


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Schilling - Dunn ETJ CSM 10-18.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\10-8-18\Planning Info\Schilling CSM ETJ Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 17, 2018


To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the October 8, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting and
October 23, 2018 Common Council Meeting.


Request by Bryan Schilling for an extra-territorial jurisdictional land division (CSM) request
to create a single family home lot at 1966 Quam Point Road, Town of Dunn.
This property is within the City of Stoughton’s 1.5 mile extra-territorial jurisdiction but well beyond
the City’s Long-Term Urban Growth area as identified on the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use
Map. This request is to combine 2 smaller lots with future plans to build a home there. The new
residential parcel is proposed to be .40 acres which does not meet the land division requirements.
Lots are required to be a minimum of 1 acre in size, however a smaller lot size can be approved if
also approved by the Town Board. We see no reason not to approve the lot as proposed. The
resolution, CSM and related materials are provided. A recommendation to Council is necessary.















Description: 
Lot 6, and the East 1/2 of Lot 7, Addition to Ole J. Quam's Park, located in the Northwest 1/4 of the Southwest 1/4, Section 25, 
T6N, R10E, Town of Dunn, Dane County, Wisconsin, more fully described as follows:  Commencing at the Southwest Corner 
of said Section 25; thence S 88°36’04” E, 1007.09 feet; thence N 00°13’40” E, 1792.51 feet to the North right-of-way line of 
Quam Point Road, also being the Southeast corner of said Lot 6 and the point of beginning; thence along said North right-of-
way line S 63°05’13” E (recorded as S 63°15’51” W and S 63°11’ E), 99.15 feet; thence N 00°13’40” E, 131.93 feet (recorded 
as N 00°26’56” E, 131.90 feet) to a point on a meander line, said point being S 00°13’40” W, 43.2 feet (recorded as S 
00°26’56” E, 43.25 feet) more or less from the ordinary high water line of Lake Kegonsa; thence N 68°12’59” E, 32.10 feet 
(recorded as N 68°26’38” E, 31.71 feet) along said meander line to a point on the East line of said Lot 7, said point being S 
00°21’14” W, 61.7 feet (recorded as S 00°26’56” W and S 00°27” W, 61.84 feet) more or less from the said ordinary high 
water line; thence continuing along said meander line N 55°13’27” E, 71.39 feet (recorded as N 55°29’44” E, 71.74 feet) to a 
point on the East line of said Lot 6, said point being S 00°13’40” W, 58.5 feet (recorded as S 00°26’56” W and S 00°27” W, 
58.53 feet) more or less from the said ordinary high water line; thence along said East line of Lot 6, S 00°13’40” W, 139.68 
feet (recorded as S 00°26’56” W and S 00°27” W, 139.59 feet) to the said North right-of-way line of Quam Point Road and the 
point of beginning; Containing 17,429 Sq. Feet or 0.40 Acres.  Said parcel includes all the lands lying between said meander 
line and the East and West lines extended to the ordinary high water line of Lake Kegonsa. 


 
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP  DATED: August 13, 2018   


 


 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
    


Surveyed For: 
Performance Exteriors & 
Contracting 
140 Business Park Circle 
Stoughton, WI  53589 
 
 
Surveyed:     TAS 
Drawn:  BSS 
Checked  DVB 
Approved:               DVB 
Field book: 370/xx 
Tape/File:  J:\2018\Carlson 
 


Sheet 2 of 3 
Office Map No.: 180643 
 
 


Birrenkott  
   Surveying, Inc. 
 
P.O. Box 237 
1677 N. Bristol Street 
Sun Prairie, Wisconsin 53590 
Phone (608) 837-7463 
Fax (608) 837-1081 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Document No. ______________________ 
 
Certified Survey Map No. _________________, Volume _________, Page ________ 


 
                                                           


Surveyor’s Certificate: 
I, Daniel V. Birrenkott, hereby certify that this survey is in full compliance with 
Chapter 236.34 of Wisconsin Statutes.  I also certify that by the direction of the 
owners listed hereon, I have surveyed and mapped the lands described hereon 
and that the map is a correct representation of all the exterior boundaries of the 
land surveyed and the division of that land, in accordance with the information 
provided. 
 
_________________________________________________ 
Daniel V. Birrenkott, Professional Land Surveyor No. S-1531 
 


Owners Certificate: 
As owner, I hereby certify that I have caused the lands described on this Certified Survey Map to be surveyed, divided, and 
mapped as represented on this Certified Survey Map.  I also certify that this Certified Survey Map is required by S.75.17(1)(a), 
Dane County Code of Ordinances to be submitted to the Dane County Zoning and Land Regulation Committee for approval. 


 
_______________________________    
Performance Exteriors & Contracting 
Chad Strutzel, agent      
 
State of Wisconsin) 
Dane County) ss       Personally came before me this ________ day of ___________________, 2018, the above-named Chad 
Strutzel, agent for Performance Exteriors & Contracting to me known to be the person who executed the foregoing instrument and 
acknowledged the same. 
 
____________________________________  _____________________ 
Notary Public, Dane County, Wisconsin.                      My Commission Expires      
 
 __________________________________ 
Printed name 
 
 
 
 







 


 
CERTIFIED SURVEY MAP  DATED: August 13, 2018   


 


 
 
 
  
 
 
 
 
    


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


Sheet 3 of 3 
Office Map No.: 180643 
 
 


Birrenkott  
   Surveying, Inc. 
 
P.O. Box 237 
1677 N. Bristol Street 
Sun Prairie, Wisconsin 53590 
Phone (608) 837-7463 
Fax (608) 837-1081 


 
Approved for recording per Dane County Zoning and Land Regulation Committee  
 
action of ______________________, 2018 by _______________________________ 
                                                                           Daniel Everson, Authorized Agent 
 
 
Register of Deeds Certificate: 
 Received for recording this ________day of ________________, 2018 
 
at_______ o’clock ____ m and recorded in Volume ________ of Certified Survey  
 
Maps of Dane County on Pages ___________. 


____________________________________ 
                                                                     Kristi Chlebowski, Register of Deeds 


Document No. ______________________ 
 
Certified Survey Map No. _________________, Volume _________, Page ________                               


 
Town of Dunn Approval Certificate  
This Certified Survey Map is hereby acknowledged, 
accepted and approved for recording by the Town 
Board of the Town of Dunn, Dane County.  
 
_____________________________________  
Cathy Hasslinger – Clerk/Treasurer 
Town of Dunn 
 
Dated __________________ 
 
City of Stoughton Approval Certificate  
This Certified Survey Map is hereby acknowledged, accepted and approved for recording by the City 
Council of the City of Stoughton, Dane County.  
 
_____________________________________  
Lana Kropf – City Clerk 
City of Stoughton 
 
Dated __________________ 
 
Notes: Utilities Easement:  No poles or buried cables are to be placed on any lot line or corner.  
           The disturbance of a survey stake by anyone is in violation of Section 236.32 of Wisconsin Statutes. 
           Wetlands, if present, have not been delineated. 
           This survey is subject to any and all easements and agreements both recorded and unrecorded. 
           Refer to building site information contained in the Dane County Soil Survey. 
           This survey shows only some of the above-ground improvements, others may exist. No guarantee is made for below-ground  
           structures. 
 
 







County of Dane, Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, METI/NASA, EPA, USDA | P


+


–


-89.2 43.0 Degrees


0.4mi0.4mi0.4mi0.4mi0.4mi


061025330620 








DCiMap version 3.2.1


No results


There were no results found for


"061025330620".


Page 1 of 1DCiMap


9/18/2018https://dcimapapps.countyofdane.com/dcmapviewer/?find=061025330620



mstacey

Arrow







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/8/18
Page 2 of 4


Motion by Barman to approve the resolution including color choices and portland cement not
being used for mortar joints, 2nd by Caravello. Kevin will work with Commissioner Barman on
the suggested changes.


Caravello questioned placing a post near the corner of the building. Scheel stated it would be
difficult placing a post in that corner.


Motion carried 7 – 0.


7. Request by Matt Adams for design approval for awning removal and signage installation at
143 E. Main Street.
Mayor Swadley introduced the request.


Matt Adams explained the intent is to move the window signage to the outside and install a
projecting sign similar to what Wendigo has. The awning was removed because the cloth was
rotten and because there was signage from the previous business.


There was a short discussion about the projecting sign.


Motion by Barman to approve the resolution as presented, 2nd by Bartlett. Matt Adams stated
the projecting sign will be the same black and white color as Wendigo has.


Motion carried 7 – 0.


8. Request by Bryan Schilling for approval of an extra-territorial land division request at 1966
Quam Point Road, Town of Dunn.
Scheel explained the request.


Barman questioned the setback to the 1-story adjacent home. Scheel stated it is difficult to tell
what that setback is and should be a concern only for the Town and County.


Motion by Bartlett to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd


by Selsor. Motion carried 7 – 0.


9. Request by Gregory Shaw for approval of an extra-territorial land division request for
property located on Taylor Lane, Town of Dunkirk.
Scheel explained the request.


Greg Shaw stated the Town and County have approved the land division already.


Motion by Bartlett to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd


by Robinson. Motion carried 7 – 0


10. Request by Bob Dvorak for direct annexation of a portion of the Town of Dunkirk and a
portion of the Town of Rutland.
Scheel explained the request.



mstacey

Highlight

Request by Bryan Schilling for approval of an extra-territorial land division request at 1966
Quam Point Road, Town of Dunn.
Scheel explained the request.
Barman questioned the setback to the 1-story adjacent home. Scheel stated it is difficult to tell
what that setback is and should be a concern only for the Town and County.
Motion by Bartlett to recommend the Common Council approve the resolution as presented, 2nd
by Selsor. Motion carried 7 – 0.






		07a-R-177-2018 Schilling - Dunn ETJ CSM 10-18.pdf

		07b-Schilling ETJ Land Division.pdf

		Insert from: "Schilling Performance Exteriors CSM.pdf"

		180643_CSM-1

		180643_CSM-2

		180643_CSM-3










CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. MAIN STREET, STOUGHTON, WISCONSIN 
 


RESOLUTION OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


 
Approving an extra-territorial jurisdictional (ETJ) land division (CSM) request by Gregory Shaw for 


property located on Taylor Lane, Town of Dunkirk, Dane County, Wisconsin. 


 
Committee Action: 


 
Plan Commission recommends Council approval 7 - 0 


 
Fiscal Impact: 


 
None 


 
File Number: 


 
R-178-2018 


 
Date Introduced: 


 
October 23, 2018 


The City of Stoughton, Wisconsin, Common Council does proclaim as follows: 


 


WHEREAS, the land division request is proposed to split a lot and create a parcel of approximately 5 acres 


in the Town of Dunkirk; and 


 


WHEREAS, the City Comprehensive Plan is used as a guide for the general pattern of development as 


determined by the Planning Commission and Common Council. This property is within the City’s 


Extraterritorial Jurisdiction (ETJ) and appears to be recreation and environmental corridor on the future land 


use map due to the previous owner being the WDNR.  The proposed future use is single family residential; 


and 


 


WHEREAS, the request meets the requirements of the City land division ordinance; and  


 


WHEREAS, on October 8, 2018 the Stoughton Plan Commission reviewed the ETJ request and recommend 


Common Council approval as presented;  now therefore 


 


BE IT RESOLVED, by the City of Stoughton Common Council that the extra-territorial jurisdictional land 


division request by Gregory Shaw for property located on Taylor Lane, Town of Dunkirk, is hereby approved 


as presented contingent on Town of Dunkirk and Dane County approval. 


 


Council Action:         Adopted     Failed Vote       


  


 


Mayoral Action:        Accept     Veto  


 


                                                     


Tim Swadley, Mayor       Date 


 


Council Action:           Override  Vote       
  


  


 


 


 


 


S:\MPS-Shared\Resolutions\Shaw - Dunkirk ETJ CSM 10-18.doc 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\10-8-18\Planning Info\Shaw CSM ETJ Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: September 18, 2018


To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda Item for the October 8, 2018 Plan Commission Meeting and
October 23, 2018 Common Council Meeting.


Request by Gregory Shaw for an extra-territorial jurisdictional land division (CSM) request
to create a single family home lot along Taylor Lane, Town of Dunkirk.
This property is within the City of Stoughton’s 1.5 mile extra-territorial jurisdiction but well beyond
the City’s Long-Term Urban Growth area as identified on the Comprehensive Plan Future Land Use
Map. This request is to split off this parcel from a larger tract with plans to build a home. The new
parcel is proposed to be approximately 5 acres which meets the city land division requirements.
The resolution, CSM and related materials are provided. A recommendation to Council is
necessary.























County of Dane, Esri Canada, Esri, HERE, Garmin, INCREMENT P, USGS, METI/NASA, EPA, USDA | P


+


–


-89.2 42.9 Degrees


0.4mi0.4mi0.4mi0.4mi0.4mi


Find Address or PIN








DCiMap version 3.2.1


Page 1 of 1DCiMap


9/18/2018https://dcimapapps.countyofdane.com/dcmapviewer/?find=051120196200



mstacey

Arrow





		08a-Shaw - Dunkirk ETJ CSM 10-18.pdf

		08b-Shaw ETJ Land Division.pdf

		Insert from: "Performance Exteriors CSM.pdf"

		180643_CSM-1

		180643_CSM-2

		180643_CSM-3










 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


 


CITY OF STOUGHTON, 381 E. Main Street, Stoughton, WI 53589 


 


ORDINANCE OF THE COMMON COUNCIL 


Repealing Section 78-913 and Repealing and Recreating Section 78-517 of the Stoughton Municipal 


Code 


Committee Action:    Planning Commission recommends approval 7 - 0 


Fiscal Impact:       None 


File Number: O-24- 2018 First Reading:  


Second Reading:  


October 23, 2018 


November 13, 2018 


 


The Common Council of the City of Stoughton do ordain as follows: 


 


Section 1.  Section 78-913 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is repealed. 


 


Section 2.  Section 78-517 of the City of Stoughton Code of Ordinances is repealed and recreated as 


follows: 


 
Sec. 78-517. - Downtown design overlay district.  
 
(1) Purpose. This district is intended to preserve and enhance the aesthetic qualities of the downtown, 


and retain a consistent and visually pleasing image for the downtown area.   


 


(2) Boundaries. This district has the same boundaries as the Main Street Commercial Historic District 


as listed on the National Register of Historic Places, as depicted on the overlay districts zoning 


map.  


 


(3) Definitions.  In this section, the following terms have the following meanings: 


 


(a) “Maintenance” means work involving conserving, preserving, maintaining, or repairing 


the existing exterior appearance of a building or structure (such as repainting, re-


roofing, residing or replacing with the same colors, finishes, and materials). 


 


(b) “Renovation” means work involving a change in the appearance of a building or structure 


(such as architectural component or signage substitution or painting, roofing, siding, with 


different colors, finishes, or materials). 


 


(c) “Structural Project” means work involving modification to the physical configuration of 


an existing building or structure (such as remodeling) or the construction of a new structure 


(such as the erection of a new building or structure, the addition or removal of bulk to an 


existing building or structure, and includes the removal or destruction of any façade of a 


building or structure).  


 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


(d) “Demolition” means the razing of a building or structure.   
 


(e) “Development Agreement” means an agreement that requires an owner to construct a new 


building or structure that is replacing an existing building or structure in the district, within 


a reasonable time.  For purposes of this section, a reasonable time means a time approved 


by the Common Council after considering the wishes of the applicant and the time required 


to secure financing, demolish the existing building or structure, and construct the new 


building or structure, but in no event more than 36 months following the completion of 


demolition of the existing building or structure.  The Development Agreement shall not 


include a requirement that the agreement obligations be secured by a surety bond, letter of 


credit or other security. 


 


(f) “Cornice or Lintel” means a molded and projecting horizontal member that crowns an 


architectural composition, including on top of a storefront and the bottom of the second 


floor, on top of windows, and on top of the building façade (parapet). 


 


(g) “Horizontal Bands” means horizontal elements such as cornice lines and the repetition of 


second floor window sills and hoods. 


 


(h) “Spandrel” means the low panels of wood, metal or masonry that creates a wall below the 


shop windows. 


 


(i) “Transom Windows” means glazed panelswindows that fill occupy the space above the 


shop window sash,  doors, and shop windows, and below the structural lintel. Transom 


windows may consist of a single sheet of glass or be subdivided into multiple panes of 


clear, colored, stained, prism, or other types of specialty and often rare glass. 


 


(4) Application of Regulations.   


 


(a) Except as expressly provided otherwise in this section, the regulations of this section apply 


to all maintenance, renovation, structural projects and demolition within the district. 


 


(b) This section does not apply to any building or improvement designated as a local landmark 


or located within a historic district established pursuant to Chapter 38 of this Code. 


 


(c) This section does not apply to the demolition of a building or structure that has been ordered 


to be razed by a court of competent jurisdiction pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0413(2).   


 


(d) This section does apply to the demolition of a building or structure ordered razed by the 


building inspector pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0413(1), and neither the owner, the city nor 


any city official may demolish a building pursuant to Wis. Stat. § 66.0413 without first 


obtaining approval pursuant to this section. 


 


(5) Procedural Requirements and Standards for Approval. 


 


(a) Maintenance.  Maintenance shall be subject to approval by the Zoning Administrator.  


The Zoning Administrator shall approve a maintenance application upon verifying that 


the proposed work consists only of maintenance.  







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


 


 


(b) Renovation.  Renovation shall be subject to approval by the Plan Commission.  The Plan 


Commission shall approve an application for renovation if the proposed renovation will 


conform to the standards set forth in section 78-517(7).  Applications for approval of 


renovation shall be made to the Zoning Administrator, and shall be accompanied by all of 


the following:  


 


1. The building permit application if such an application is required. 


 


2. A clear depiction of the existing appearance of the property including. Clear clear 


color photographs are recommended for this purpose. Scaled or fully dimensioned 


drawingsand dimensioned drawings of existing components such as windows, doors, 


railings, fencing or other site components, and/or detailed building elevations which 


are proposed for alteration or replacement are recommended and may be required by 


the City;  


 


3. A clear depiction of the proposed appearance of the property including. Paint paint 


charts, promotional brochures, and/or clear color photographs of replacement 


architectural components are recommended for this purpose. Scaled or fully 


dimensioned drawings and dimensioned drawings of proposed components such as 


windows, doors, railings, fencing or other site components, and/or detailed building 


elevations which are proposed for alteration or replacement are recommended and 


may be required by the City;   


 


4. A clear written description of the proposed modification, including a complete 


listing of proposed components, materials, and colors.  


 


5. A clear wWritten explanation regarding how the proposed alteration will conform to 


section 78-517 (7) with direct reference to each applicable design standard.  


 


(c) Structural Projects.  Structural Project applications shall be subject to approval by the Plan 


Commission.  Before acting on an application for a Structural Project, the Plan Commission 


shall conduct a public hearing on the application, which shall be preceded by publication 


of a Class 2 Notice.  The Plan Commission shall approve an application for a Structural 


Project if the applicant demonstrates that the proposed Structural Project will conform to 


the standards set forth in section 78-517(7).  Applications for approval of Structural 


Projects shall be made to the Zoning Administrator, and shall be accompanied by all of the 


following:   


 


1. A building permit application.  


 


2. A clear depiction of the existing appearance of the property including. Clear clear 


color photographs are recommended for this purpose. Scaled or fully dimensioned 


drawingsand dimensioned drawings of existing components such as windows, doors, 


railings, fencing or other site components, and/or detailed building elevations which 


are proposed for alteration or replacement are recommended and may be required by 


the City.   







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


 


3. A clear depiction of the proposed appearance of the property including. Paint paint 


charts, promotional brochures, and/or clear color photographs of replacement 


architectural components are recommended for this purpose. Scaled or fully 


dimensioned drawingsand dimensioned drawings of proposed components such as 


windows, doors, railings, fencing or other site components, and/or detailed building 


elevations which are proposed for alteration or replacement are recommended and 


may be required by the City.  


 


4. For all projects involving a new building, or an addition to an existing building, a 


detailed site plan which provides the following information:  


 


a. A title block indicating name and address of the current property owner, 


developer and project consultants;  


 


b. The date of the original plan and the latest date of revision to the plan;  


 


c. A north arrow and a graphic scale. Said scale shall not be smaller than one inch 


equals 100 feet;   


 


d. All property lines and existing and proposed right-of-way lines with bearings 


and dimensions clearly labeled;  


 


e. All existing and proposed easement lines and dimensions with a key provided 


and explained on the margins of the plan as to ownership and purpose;   


 


f. All existing and proposed buildings, structures, and paved areas, including 


walks, drives, decks, patios, fences, utility poles, drainage facilities, and walls;  


 


g. All required building setback lines;  


 


h. A legal description of the subject property;  


 


i. The location, type and size of all signage on the site;  


 


j. The location, type and orientation of all exterior lighting on the subject 


property;  


 


k. The location of all access points, parking and loading areas on the subject 


property, including a summary of the number of parking stalls and labels 


indicating the dimension of such areas;  


 


l. The location of all outdoor storage areas;  


 


m. The location and type of any permanently protected green space areas;  


 


 







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


 


5. A detailed landscaping plan of the subject property that meets the requirements of 


Table 78-604 and takes into account both the walking and driving experience. 


 


6. A clear written description of the proposed project, including a complete listing of 


proposed components, materials, and colors. 


  


7. A clear wWritten explanation regarding how the proposed alteration will conform to 


section 78-517 (7) with direct reference to each applicable design standard. 


 


(6) Demolition.   


 


(a) Demolition is subject to approval by the Common Council.  The Common Council shall 


hold a public hearing on a demolition application before acting on the application.   


  


(b) Demolition shall not be approved unless the applicant demonstrates any of the following: 


 


1. (i) a permit for construction of a new building or structure on the site has been 


approved and issued, and (ii) the owner has entered into a Development Agreement 


with the City; or 


 


2. The building or structure, through no fault of the current or prior owner, is 


detrimental to, or does not contribute to, the architectural or aesthetic character of 


the district.  Where a building or structure has been allowed to deteriorate in a 


manner that failed to comply with City property maintenance ordinances, such 


deterioration is the fault of the owner. 


 


3. A denial of the permit will result in a taking of the of the owner’s property without 


just compensation in violation of the Constitution of the State of Wisconsin or the 


Constitution of the United States of America. 


 


(7) Design standards.  Renovation and Structural Projects shall conform to the design standards in 


this Section that the plan commission determines are applicable to the application.   


 


(a) Building Setback.  It is important wWhere a uniform setback exists, that any construction 


structural project or alterations renovation shall maintain the alignment of facades along 


the sidewalk edge to maintain the quality of the streetwall. This also pertains to parking 


lots and unbuilt areas; the edge of the sidewalk shall be emphasized with some visible 


barrier such as a decorative wall or plantings so that the setback is recognized. In 


blocksWithin a block-face where setbacks are not uniform, the function and design of 


neighboring buildings shall be taken into account when determining setbacks. 


Additionally, other restrictions outlined in the zoning ordinance must be given 


consideration.  


 


(b) Building Height. Study the particular block-face within which construction structural 


projects or alterations renovations are contemplated: if buildings are basically the same 


height, maintain the alignment of building cornices or rooflines to maintain the quality of 


the streetwall.  If height varies occasionally, the height of new constructionstructural 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


projects shall fall within a range of 10% of the mean building height found in the 


blockwithin the block-face. In areas where there is more variation in building type and 


height, the height of construction structural projects shall be within the range of heights 


found on the immediate blockwithin the block-face.  Corner buildings present special 


characteristics as they are often larger or more imposing than buildings in the center of 


blocksa block-face.  For construction structural projects or alterations renovations on 


corners, building height shall be at least as tall as the next tallest building on the block-face 


and be similar to that of the tallest buildings on the adjoining corners. See Figure 1. 


 


(c) Building Width.  The regular, 20-25- foot interval in the Main Street commercial district 


creates a strong visual rhythm as one walks or drives down Main Street.  It is important 


that this rhythm be retained in these densely-built areas; construction structural projects 


shall respect the width of existing buildings by designing a rhythmic division of the facade 


to repeat this existing rhythm. Construction Structural projects and alterations renovations 


must take into consideration its context within the block-face and maintain the continuity 


of the block-face. Construction Structural projects within a block-face that is made up of a 


continuous wall of building fronts (such as that shown in Figure 1) shall maintain the 


existing building wall by filling the lot from side lot line to side lot line.  


 


(d) Horizontal Bands. Wherever possible, existing horizontal bands (such as storefront cornice 


or lintel and transom windows) shall be retained and preserveduncovered; owners shall 


move or remove large signs that may cover the banding to allow the horizontal elements to 


be expressed. When horizontal rhythms are found, horizontal elements that also exist in 


buildings to either side of the subject building shall be retained. Existing transom windows 


shall not be filled with brick, wood or other materials. If original building design called for 


transom windows that are now missing, they shall be visually recreated. If the storefront 







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


 


cornice or lintel is missing, a horizontal division shall be achieved by replacing or 


simulating the cornice and/or incorporating it in the sign board. 
 


(e) Building Proportion.  On a block-by-block basis, the proportions of all buildings shall 


reflect the building proportions characteristic to that block-face.  
 


(f) Vertical Rhythms. Wherever possible, the floor heights on main facades shall appear 


visually in proportion to those of adjoining buildings. The rhythm of the ground floor shall 


harmonize with the rhythm of upper floors. The vertical pattern of exterior building 


elements formed by patterns of building openings for windows and doors, and related 


elements such as sills, headers, transoms, cornices and sign bands shall be compatible in 


design and elevation with those of existing buildings in the immediate area. Front and 


secondary doorways/entries, porches and steps present at the time the building was 


originally constructed shall be retained; except as required to meet accessibility standards. 


Non-commercial style doors such as solid doors, half-glazed doors, “colonial style” doors, 


and highly decorative doors are not permitted in commercial applications. Storm doors are 


prohibited because they make access difficult. 
 


Window features, including lintels, sills, architraves, shutters, cornice/pediments, hoods 


and hardware, shall be maintained where possible, or replaced with visually matching 


features and materials. Replicating missing window features (such as hoods) in sheet metal, 


fiberglass, or wood shall be permitted. If window features cannot be replaced or replicated, 


at least the shape of the window opening shall be retained and expressed. Frames for new 


windows shall be divided to match original window divisions or shall be based on divisions 


typical to that building type. Within block-faces where windows are consistently 


proportioned, structural projects shall maintain this proportion and spacing of windows. 
 


(g) Rhythm Rhythm/Relationship of Solids and Voids.  The majority of the front wall surface 


of the first floor shall be window area. Large storefront windows shall be maintained; do 


not block up the storefront to install smaller windows.  Storefront spandrels shall be as low 


as possible; do not make the spandrel higher than originally designed and as a result infill 


the window opening. Spandrel design shall relate to the architectural style of the building; 


a brick spandrel shall match the masonry of the building and a wood spandrel shall include 


stiles and rails at the top, bottom and sides. Existing columns shall be left intact and 


included in the overall design of framing for the shopfront. 
 


Maintain the rhythm of solids and voids in upper stories; the surface of the upper floors 


shall bear a repeated solid-void relationship, with windows spaced evenly in the wall. do 


Do not change the size of windows or cover over the upper facade. Windows, including 


transom windows, shall not be painted or filled with brick, wood or other materials. Where 


old sash will be replaced with new sash, replacement shall be made with sash of the same 


size and appearance rather than blocking part of the window opening and therefore 


changing its proportion. 


 
 


(f)(h) Roof Forms. It is very important that cCornices and parapets shall be preserved with an 


ongoing program of maintenancemaintained. If cornice and/or parapet is missing or 


damaged, it shall be recreated or repaired in matching wood, metal or brick, or in alternate 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


visually matching materials like fiberglass. When necessary, cornices shall be replaced 


with identical forms. Residential-type gabled roofs shall be avoidedare prohibited in favor 


of a sloped roof hidden from view on the front facade by a parapet; decoration . Decoration 


of the roofline by use of special materials or decorative details shall use examples of other 


buildings on Main Streetin the district as a guide.  Mansards or other exotic roof shapes 


shall not be usedare prohibited; . Throughout the district, rroof shapes not characteristic of 


adjacent buildings in the district shall not be usedare prohibited.  
 


The originalFor renovations, roof shape and character of visible materials shall be 


retained if in keeping with the building’s original design including . Original architectural 


features which give the roof its essential character, including such as dormer windows, 


cupolas, cornices, brackets, chimneys and weathervanes, shall be preserved if in keeping 


with buildings in the immediate area as determined by the plan commission.  


(g)(i) Exterior Materials. In any renovation work, preserving the downtown quality and character 


shall be given the highest priority. Therefore, to protect the distinctive quality and character 


of an existing building, any new materials used shall match as closely as possible either the 


original existing materials or the materials used at the time the building was originally 


constructed.  When the cost or availability of materials that match original materials make 


their use prohibitive, and when alternate materials can visually match original materials, 


the use of alternate materials shall be allowedpermitted.  The uniform identity created by 


the repeated use of masonry as the primary building material is very important to retain. 


As a rule,  Therefore, it is strongly recommended that new buildings shall be constructed 


with street-facing facades of brick or stone. If the majority of street-facing facades within 


the block-face are constructed with siding (see below), then siding shall be permitted. On 


a site-specific basis, the trim materials of existing buildings to either side of the building 


being designed shall be reflected in the design.  However, some materials, such as mirrored 


glass, rough-sawn shakes or diagonal wood siding, may be inappropriate to use on some 


buildings. Inappropriate materials shall be avoided.  In any renovation project, the quality 


of finish materials varies widely. The highest quality facing materials shall be used.  In 


addition:  


 


1. Masonry. Stone or brick facing shall be of even coloration and consistent size. 


Cinder block, concrete block, concrete slab, or concrete panel shall not be permitted 


on street-facing facades. 


2. Siding. Wood or thin board textured vinyl or textured metal clapboard siding may 


be appropriate, particularly if the proposed non-masonry exterior was originally 


used on the building.  In certain instances, clapboard,  or board and batten may be 


in keeping with the general design theme. Asphalt shingle siding, rough-sawn 


shake siding or diagonal wood sidings shall not be permitted. 


2.3. EIFS. Exterior Insulation and Finish Systems (EIFS) such as Dryvit shall not be 


permitted. Stucco shall not be permitted for structural projects and shall only be 


permitted for renovations if used at the time the building was originally 


constructed. 


3.4. Glazing (glass). Clear, or slightly tinted glass or related glazing material shall be 


used.  Mirrored glass, smoked glass, or heavily tinted glass shall not be permitted.  







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


 


(h)(j) Exterior Surfaces. Appurtenances (accessories): Exterior surface appurtenances shall be 


compatible with those of existing buildings in the immediate area. In addition:  


 


1. The tTraditional storefront design theme (characterized by strong horizontal and 


vertical rhythms formed by building openings, storefront columns, storefront 


cornices, upper cornices, kickplates, signbands, large display windows, and 


transom windows) shall be employed for all buildings.  


2. Throughout the district, avoid cluttering building street-facing facades with 


unnecessary signs, brackets, wiring, meter boxes, antennae, gutters, downspouts 


and other appurtenances is prohibited. Unnecessary signs shall also be avoided. 


Where necessary, such features shall be colored so as to blend in, rather than 


contrast, with the immediately adjacent building exterior.  Extraneous 


ornamentation which is inconsistent with buildings within the immediate area is 


also prohibited.  


(i)(k) Awnings.  Awnings shall fit within the storefront space: , shall not cover the side piers, or 


be installed above the lintel of the storefront and shall be made of durable weather-resistant 


canvas or vinyl fabric.  The color of awnings shall complement facade colors; solid colors 


or stripes are appropriateshall be permitted.  Awnings shall project no more than 4 to 7 feet 


from the front wall.  Avoid aAwnings with a curved profile and backlit awnings are 


prohibited, as these are not historically appropriate.  Lighting of awnings from behind is 


not acceptable because this detracts from the overall character of the facade. Permanent 


sloped canopies of aluminum, shakes or shingles are not appropriateshall not be permitted 


unless they can be documented in old photographs.  Awnings shall be a minimum of 9 feet 


from grade.  


 


(j)(l) Exterior Colors.  Colors shall relate in a positive way to the existing materials found on 


the façade (especially the masonry), and to existing elements, such as signs or awnings. 


Clean the exterior surfaces with the gentlest means possible, such as light washing with 


light pressure (sandblasting destroys the brick by prematurely weathering and eroding its 


surface). When the surface to be painted has a quantity of three-dimensional detail, use 


light or mid-range color values, rather than extremely dark colors, so the details are not 


hidden. When in doubt on an appropriate palette, use shades of one color with one highlight 


color.  When choosing colors, take into account the position of the building in relation to 


sunlight.  Exterior colors for structures and appurtenances including fixtures and signs shall 


be compatible and harmonious with those of existing buildings in the immediate area. 


Specifically, throughout the district:  
 


1. High gloss paints, lacquers, varnishes or other "shiny" non-glazing surfaces shall 


not be used.  


2. Façade cColor combination schemes shall be limited to no more than three different 


colors for all theeach structures and appurtenances on a property. (Varying shades, 


tints or intensities of a color shall count as a different color for this purpose.)  







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


3. Façade cColor schemes shall be used consistently throughout the property, 


including on both the upper and lower portions of buildings, and on all facades of 


a building or structure.  


(k)(m) Exterior Lighting.  Throughout the district, on-site exterior lighting shall be compatible 


and harmonious with existing lighting in the immediate area. Specifically:  


 


1. Pedestrian lighting:  The design, color, height, location and light quality of on-site 


pedestrian lighting shall be consistent with existing pedestrian lighting fixtures. 


2. Additional lighting standards are found in section 78-707.  


(l)(n) Signage.  Signs shall be placed at the top of the storefront; painted on the window itself; 


hanging over the sidewalk; or on the edge of an awning.   


 


1. Coordinate the placement of signage with adjacent storefronts to avoid visual 


confusion.  Avoid lLarge hanging plastic signs and oversized signs are prohibited.   


2. Any sSignage placed over features on the second story facade are not 


appropriateprohibited.  


3. Select clear, simple lettering styles for easy readability.  


4. Consider the color of the building and of neighboring buildings when determining 


sign color.   


5. Select sign colors that provide contrast between letters and background: a dark 


background with lighter colored letters is most easily perceived by the human eye.   


6. Where possible, signs shall reflect an individual business message rather than 


advertise a nationally-franchised product.   


7. There are additional signage requirements in Article VIII.  


(m) Storefront Cornice or Lintel.  If the storefront lintel contains a cornice, every effort should 


be made to preserve it through repairs and repainting.  


 


(n) Transoms.  Remove materials which cover the transom and repair transom glazing and 


frames.  When the transom is damaged or destroyed, replace with a similar frame and 


pattern in the same material or an unobtrusive new material.  Do not cover the transom.  


Do not infill the transom space with brick, wood or other materials.  Do not paint the glazed 


portions of the transom.  Do not over decorate transom with inappropriate patterns, colored 


glass or designs.  Do not infill the transom with brick or wood, or cover it over with signs.  
 


(o) Storefront Spandrels.  Should be as low as possible; their design should relate to the 


architectural style of the building.  When the original spandrel exists and is in good 


condition, it should be repaired, repainted and insulated from the interior.  If the original 


spandrel is in poor condition or is missing, it can be replaced with wood, tile, or metal over 


masonry. A wood spandrel design should include stiles and rails at the top, bottom and 


sides; a brick spandrel should match the masonry of the building. 


Do not make the spandrel higher than it was originally designed to be and as a result infill 



https://library.municode.com/wi/stoughton/codes/code_of_ordinances?nodeId=MUCO_CH78ZO_ARTVIIPEST_S78-707EXLIST





 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


 


the window opening.  Do not use modern materials which are continuous, smooth and 


shiny.  


(p)  


(q) Cornices and Pediments.  Preserve, through ongoing maintenance, original cornices and 


pediments.  If cornice and/or pediment is missing, replace in wood, metal or brick, or in 


compatible modern materials like fiberglass, using historic photographs as a guide.  Repair 


and replace damaged or missing dentils and brackets when necessary.  


(r)  


(s) Windows.  The size, proportion and rhythm of original windows shall not be altered. 


Original window openings shall not be blocked, except with a dark opaque panel placed 


behind the window to preserve the appearance of the opening. Where now blocked in 


another manner, blocked windows shall be restored using said method. Window features, 


including lintels, sills, architraves, shutters, pediments, hoods and hardware, shall be 


preserved where possible, or replaced with identical features and materials. Dark frames 


(i.e. anodized bronze) shall be used to replace storefront and upper story windows. Clear 


aluminum finishes and mill finish aluminum storm windows are prohibited. Real shutters 


and awnings shall be used if there is evidence that they were a component of the original 


building design. Vinyl and plastic shutters and awnings shall be prohibited.  In blocks 


where windows are consistently proportioned, remodeling should maintain this proportion 


and spacing of windows. Where old sash will be replaced with new sash, replacement shall 


be made with sash of the same size and appearance rather than blocking part of the window 


opening and therefore changing its proportion.  Retain original window sash whenever 


possible. Preserve through an ongoing program of maintenance and repair.  If new sash 


must be installed, choose the style, size and material that will match the original. Many 


window companies offer custom-built windows that can accurately replicate original 


windows; some of these include double-glazing and other energy-efficient features.  Do 


not infill window openings and install smaller windows.  Do not enlarge window openings 


to install “picture” windows. 


(t) Display windows should be restored to their original appearance. 


(u) Where original glazing and window frames exist and are in good condition, they should be 


retained; frames should be caulked and painted.  When the frames are missing or 


deteriorated, replace with simple metal frames which can be painted and easily maintained.  


To improve energy efficiency, install interior glazing rather than replacing windows. 


Replacing the original glazing with insulated glazing for energy conservation may involve 


installation of new frames that may alter the appearance of the storefront.  If it is necessary 


to install new insulated windows, the new frames should be unobtrusive in profile and 


should be painted to harmonize with the architectural features of the building.  Frames for 


new windows shall be divided to match original window divisions, or shall be based on 


divisions typical to that building type. 


(v) Doors.  Front or secondary doors shall be retained.  If the doors will be replaced, install 


doors which have large glass panels and interesting hardware appropriate to the style of the 


storefront. Options include salvaged doors, new wood doors to match the original, or new 


aluminum doors. Paint new aluminum doors or use an anodized finish to blend with the 


existing architectural features of the storefront. Insulated glazing with an appropriate seal 


system is recommended for protection from heat gain or loss.  Avoid solid doors, half-


glazed doors, “colonial style” doors, and highly decorative doors that are not compatible 


with the historic integrity of the building. Avoid mirrored glass and deeply tinted glass. 







T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


Tinted glass with a shading coefficient of less than 0.5 can be acceptable and offers some 


protection from heat gain.  Avoid storm doors because they make access difficult. If they 


are needed, they should either be authentic reproductions consistent with the style of the 


building, or clean-lined and unobtrusive.   For security measures, consider simple metal 


grilles or acrylic or lexan sheet glazing; such glazing can also be installed over existing 


doors to add energy efficiency to the project.  


 


(w) Window Hoods.  Repair existing window hoods.  Replace any missing parts in the same 


material as the original. Old photographs are excellent sources for finding the missing 


elements.  When missing, the window hoods can be replicated in sheet metal, fiberglass, 


or wood.  If the hood cannot be replaced, at least the shape of the window opening should 


be retained and expressed in brickwork. There are excellent examples of masonry detailing 


in Stoughton which can be used as precedents when window hoods are missing.  
 


(x) Shop Fronts.  Shop fronts should fit inside the original shop front in terms of all three 


dimensions (vertical, horizontal and front to back articulation).  
 


(y) Entrances and Porches.  Original porches and steps shall be retained, except as required to 


meet accessibility standards. Porches, steps and related enclosures which do not comply 


with the architectural design theme, as determined by the plan commission, shall be 


removed. If the entry has been changed, consult historic photographs to determine what it 


looked like and design a compatible new entry. Existing columns should be left intact and 


included in the overall design of framing for the shopfront. 


If columns are missing, replacement columns should replicate the originals as revealed in 


historic photographs.  If columns are missing and replication is not possible, simple 


cylindrical columns can be installed as replacements without detracting from other 


architectural features. 


Section 3. This ordinance shall be in full force and effect from and after its date of publication.   


 


Dates 


 


Council Adopted:   


 


 


Mayor Approved:             


       Tim Swadley, Mayor 


 


Published:    


 


Attest:              


        Holly Licht, City Clerk 


 


 


 


   


 


 


 







 


T:\PACKETS\COUNCIL\2018 PACKETS\10-23-2018\09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 


 
S:\MPS-Shared\Ordinances\Chapter 78\Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.docx 







T:\PACKETS\PLANNING COMMISSION\2018\10-8-18\Planning Info\Zoning Ordinance 78-517 Amendment Memo.doc


CITY OF STOUGHTON RODNEY J. SCHEEL


DEPARTMENT OF DIRECTOR


PLANNING & DEVELOPMENT
381 East Main Street, Stoughton, WI. 53589


(608) 873-6619 www.ci.stoughton.wi.us


Date: October 1, 2018


To: Plan Commissioners and Common Council


From: Rodney J. Scheel
Director of Planning & Development


Michael P. Stacey
Zoning Administrator/Assistant Planner


Subject: Agenda item for the October 8, 2018 Plan Commission meeting and October
23/November13, 2018 Common Council meetings for proposed ordinance
amendments to zoning code sections 78-517 and 78-913 - Downtown Design
Overlay Zoning District (DDOZD)


The proposed ordinance amendments are to eliminate section 78-913 and recreate section 78-517. A public
hearing is scheduled for the Plan Commission meeting of October 8, 2018 and a recommendation to the
Common Council is necessary. The amendments were requested by the Common Council and have been
reviewed and modified by the Landmarks Commission, Plan Commission, Attorney Matt Dregne and City
staff.







Planning Commission Meeting Minutes
10/8/18
Page 3 of 4


Attorney Michael Rumpf was available for questions.


Barman questioned the letter from the Town of Dunkirk. Scheel stated development will need to
be consistent with the City’s Comprehensive Plan and adhere to City ordinances such as a zoning
bufferyards, lighting, setbacks, etc. Residents on Velkommen Way will still need to be provided
access to their properties and will be considered as part of development concepts.


Bartlett questioned the strip of land owned by the City of Stoughton. Scheel gave a history of the
strip of land from when Walmart had plans to develop to the north of this land on the Linnerud
lands.


Motion by Bartlett to recommend the Common Council approve the annexation ordinance as
presented, 2nd by Jenson. Motion carried 6 – 1 (Caravello voted no)


11. Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to sections 78-517 and 78-913 related to the
Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District.
Mayor Swadley introduced the proposed ordinance amendments.


Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.


No one registered to speak.


Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.


Mayor Swadley thanked Commissioner Barman, City Attorney Dregne and City staff for all the
work on the ordinance revisions.


Jenson stated he read the ordinance and is pleased with the outcome.


Attorney Dregne gave a review of the final ordinance draft.


Scheel stated the non-redlined copy is the one being acted on tonight.


Jenson questioned the moratorium which is still active for the blacksmith shop. Mayor Swadley
stated he could bring that up at Council.


Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented, 2nd by
Bartlett.


Barman questioned whether the ordinance will meet the intent of the Comprehensive Plan. City
staff are confident that it does.


Bartlett questioned a requirement to make sure horizontal bands are not painted. Barman found a
section of the ordinance that restricts painting of horizontal bands.


Motion carried 7 – 0.



mstacey

Highlight

Proposed zoning ordinance amendment to sections 78-517 and 78-913 related to the
Downtown Design Overlay Zoning District.
Mayor Swadley introduced the proposed ordinance amendments.
Mayor Swadley opened the public hearing.
No one registered to speak.
Mayor Swadley closed the public hearing.
Mayor Swadley thanked Commissioner Barman, City Attorney Dregne and City staff for all the
work on the ordinance revisions.
Jenson stated he read the ordinance and is pleased with the outcome.
Attorney Dregne gave a review of the final ordinance draft.
Scheel stated the non-redlined copy is the one being acted on tonight.
Jenson questioned the moratorium which is still active for the blacksmith shop. Mayor Swadley
stated he could bring that up at Council.
Motion by Jenson to recommend the Common Council approve the ordinance as presented, 2nd by
Bartlett.
Barman questioned whether the ordinance will meet the intent of the Comprehensive Plan. City
staff are confident that it does.
Bartlett questioned a requirement to make sure horizontal bands are not painted. Barman found a
section of the ordinance that restricts painting of horizontal bands.
Motion carried 7 – 0.






		09a-Section 78-517 - Barman edits 9-18-18.pdf

		09b-Proposed Ordinance Amend 78-517 and 78-913.pdf



